ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 PM
LOCATION: ZOOM (Zoom address is on page 3)

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

8.2

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES

a. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 14, 2021 (pg 1-6)

b. Approval of the minutes of the Special Meeting of December 2, 2021 (pg 7-8)

c. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 9, 2021 (pg 9-19)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. Articles in the Orangevale View on the history of the large evergreen Holiday Tree at the Community
Center, and the Holiday Tree Lighting event. (pg. 20)

b. Advertisements in the Orangevale View that features our Polar Bear Plunge, youth basketball, and
TigerSharks swim team. (pg. 21)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND

a. Ratification of Claims for November 2021 (pg 22-23)
b. Budget Status Report for November 2021 (pg 24-26)
c¢. Revenue Report for November 2021 (pg 27)

d. Ratification of Claims for December 2021 (pg 28-29)
e. Budget Status Report for December 2021 (pg 30-32)
f. Revenue Report for December 2021 (pg 33)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for November 2021 (pg 34-35)
b. Budget Status Report for November 2021 (pg 36-37)
c. Ratification of Claims for December 2021 (pg 38-39)
d. Budget Status Report for November 2021 (pg 40-41)




8.3

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
January 13, 2022

Page 2

KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for November 2021 (pg 42)
b. Budget Status Report for November 2021 (pg 43)

c. Ratification of Claims for December 2021 (pg 44)
d. Budget Status Report for December 2021 (pg 45)

NON-CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for November 2021 (pg 46)
b. Ratification of Claims for December 2021 (pg 47)

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance — This committee met on December 15. (pg 48)
b. Personnel & Policy — No Report

¢. Maintenance & Operation — No Report

d. Recreation Committee — No Report. Scheduled to meet on January 21.

e. Government — No Report

f. Planning Committee — No Report

g. Trails Committee — No Report.

h. Ad Hoc — No Report

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Monthly Activity Report — December 2021 (pg 49-53)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Update on Arcade Cripple Creek Trail Project

NEW BUSINESS

a. Presentation: Susan Barnes with SCI Consulting Group will present Benefit Assessments as a funding
option for the District. (pg 54-60)

b. Presentation: Jon Isom from Isom Advisors will present General Obligation Bonds as a funding option
for the District. (pg 61-75)

c. Approve Resolution 22-01-680: Resolution Authorizing a 2021/22 Final Budget Amendment for
Fund 332A (pg 76-77)

d. Approval for the District Administrator to provide Aquatic Design Group with list of pool repair items
to meet our timeline of having the Pool Renovation Project begin by September 2022. (pg 78-81)

e. Approval of the agreement with All Events Management Group to hold the Art Walk in the Park event
at Orangevale Community Park on June 4, 2022 (pg 82-97)

f. Prop 68 Per Capita Grant update. (pg 98-100)

g. Discuss using Sourcewell as a resource to secure contractors through a competitive
bid process. (pg 101-106)

h. Covid-19 update (verbal)

i. Election of Board Officers for 2022. (pg 107)

j- Board Committee assignments for 2022. (pg 108-109)

k. Request to move the March BOD meeting from 3/10 to 3/17 (verbal)

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

a. Larry Bain — Fiscal Audit 2020/21

b. Dennis Sarkisian — Rotary of Orangevale Grant
c. Resolution for Fee Schedule




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
January 13, 2021

Page 3

16. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

*Due to Covid-19 guidance, public may only attend the meeting via Zoom at this link and information:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89381488605 ?pwd=cUtnb1ZSekdQTklIrWUsyLzM2dUFpQT09

Meeting ID: 893 8148 8605
Passcode: OVparks

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes Erica Swenson



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on October 14, 2021 at the District Office. Director Montes called the meeting to order at

6:30 p.m.

Directors present:
Directors absent:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. MINUTES

MOTION #2

7. CORRESPONDENCE

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 1 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

October 14, 2021

Meraz, Brunberg, Montes,

Stickney, Swenson

Barry Ross, District Administrator

Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent
Horacio Oropeza, Park Superintendent

Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

Melyssa Woodford, Admin. Services Supervisor

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
agenda was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Brunberg,
Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors
Stickney and Swenson were absent.

No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.

a) Approval of Minutes of September 9, 2021 (pg 1-10): On a motion
by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz, the minutes
were approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
& Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors Stickney
and Swenson were absent.

Selection information from Sacramento Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCO) regarding the upcoming selection of
Special District Commissioner and Alternate Special District
Commissioner for Sacramento LAFCO. This includes a list of
candidates, candidate information, and a ballot which is due

by November 17. (pg 11-19): The Board of Directors directed
Admin Ross to research and vote on behalf of the Board of
Directors for the Orangevale Recreation & Park District.

- Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022

Page 1



8. CONSENT a) On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz,

CALENDAR the consent calendar was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with
Directors Brunberg, Meraz and Montes, voting Aye. There were
MOTION #3 no Nays. Directors Stickney and Swenson were absent.

8.1. CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 20-21)
MATTERS b) Budget Status Report for September 2021 (pg 22-24)
GENERAL FUND ¢) Revenue Report for September 2021 (pg 25)

8.2. OLLAD a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 26)

CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for September 2021 (pg 27-28)
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 29)
CONSENT b) Budget Status Report for September 2021 (pg 30)
MATTERS

9. NON-CONSENT a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 31):
MATTERS This is tabled for the next BOD meeting.

GENERAL FUND
10. STANDING a) Administration and Finance: No report.
COMMITTEE
REPORTS b) Personnel & Policy: Recap of meeting held on October 1, 2021

(pg 32). Admin Ross provided draft policies addressing fires in
the park and smoking in the park for BOD review.

Admin Ross will present these policies at the December BOD
meeting specifying impacted sections within the Policy Manual.

Maintenance and Operation: No report.

Recreation Committee: No report.

Government: No report.

Planning Committee: Recap of meeting held on Sept. 16, 2021
(pg 33-35): Director Stickney, Admin Ross, and Supt. Oropeza
attended. Director Swenson was unable to attend.

Surveyed the Disc Golf area, new parking lot, and discussed if
reduction of irrigation and turf in some areas could be achieved.
Turf and irrigation reduction was decided against. Discussed
possibility of planting additional trees and increasing irrigation
in those areas to support tree growth. The committee discussed
moving Disc Golf tee boxes and bringing in additional soil to
address soil erosion issues. The committee visited the

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 2 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 2



playground area at Orangevale Community Park to determine
optimal location for fitness equipment to be installed between
January and March of 2022. The total cost of the project is
approximately $16,000 with $9,000 in grant funds and $7,000
from the District. Admin Ross, Supt. Oropeza, and Supervisor
Bain met with the Orangevale Rotary which will be assisting
with the general design and installation of the fitness equipment.

g) Trails Committee: Trails Committee: No report.

h) Ad Hoc: No report.

11. ADMINISTRATOR’S  a) Monthly Activity Report — September 2021 (pg 36-43):

REPORT On September 7, Administrator Ross did a job-shadowing with
Recreation Coordinator Nadia Khhokhhar Roberts. Nadia provided a
detailed tour of the Activity Building and New Property to better
explain the logistics of the programs held in those facilities. Nadia
showed where supplies are stored, with a focus on special event
storage. We then viewed where her program files are stored on the
server. Nadia also explained some of her marketing and sponsorship
successes with special events. Nadia is an effective communicator
who is conscientious about her tasks and how they involve others. It
was helpful to work with her and get a better understanding of her
responsibilities and work systems.

On September 20, Admin Ross did a job-shadowing with Park
Maintenance Worker II Lucas Lilly. The primary task for the day
was cutting and removing two sections of broken concrete pathway,
and then pouring and setting new concrete. These sections of -
pathway were near the Horse Arena. Park Foreman Doug Fuhlrodt
was also involved in the success of this concrete project. The prior
week, staff had repaired a significant irrigation leak that required
them to cut into a section of concrete. They noticed another section
close by that was cracked and posed a potential safety hazard, so that
section was also removed and replaced. Contributing to this project
provided a.good sense of accomplishment. Lucas is a skilled and
versatile worker, and it was good to work closely with him and get to
know him better. Admin Ross intends to spend one day shadowing
each of the full-time staff during 2021. The purpose is to get to know
staff better, have a greater appreciation and understanding for the
jobs they do, and see if there are opportunities for greater
efficiencies.

On September 29, Admin Ross attended a California Association of
Recreation & Park Districts (CARPD) meeting on Zoom with over
50 other administrators throughout the state. The primary topics
included: imminent Cal-Osha guidelines for COVID-19 vaccinations
and mandates; the expiration and extension potential of AB 361 that
allows for holding remote board meetings; and the application

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 3 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 3



12. UNFINISHED
BUSINESS

13. NEW BUSINESS

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 4 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

process for COVID-19 relief funding for independent special districts
through the State of California Department of Finance. Admin Ross
has submitted the application to the State. OVparks stands to receive
up to $157,000 in relief funds. OVparks will be notified of the
allocation of funds by the end of the month. This meeting was also
valuable for the networking and information sharing it provided.

Supt. Von Aesch advised that she and Finance Clerk Myren attended
a benefits webinar with Sacramento County and, as anticipated, some
increases were noted. Kaiser HMO has an 8% increase. The benefits
department has encouraged employees to transition to the Kaiser
High Deductible Plan which saw an increase of 3%. Sutter has an
increase of 4.22%. This is a modest increase considering discussions
at the beginning of the year indicated a potential 10-15% increase.
Currently, only two employees have remained on the Kaiser HMO
which will be an increase of $27/month for family. All other
employees have opted for the High Deductible Plan and will receive
approximately 25% of the difference-in cost from HMO allocated
into their Health Savings Account. No change is indicated to the
Dental, Vision, and Life Insurance plans.

Park Supt. Oropeza advised of regular maintenance in addition to
wind related cleanup of branches and leaves. The pool pump is
currently down but maintaining chemicals in the pool. They are
waiting for parts on order. The CPRS Maintenance Expo was a
success with many organizations participating. OVparks won first
place in the Expo Rodeo competition, receiving a trophy and belt
buckles. Admin Ross participated in the Bubble Soccer. This event
gives the opportunity to interact with other agency personnel. The
trophy will be engraved with the winning agency name.

Recreation Supervisor Jason Bain advised approximately $23,000 of
the STUSD Voucher payments were received. Facility and picnic
rentals have increased significantly. Clipped In Races will be held on
the weekend of October 23. The Cemetarium Haunted House will
open on Friday, October 22 with 500 presold tickets to date. It was
originally supposed to open on Friday, October 15, however,
Sacramento County has indicated it can only be run for ten days.
Family Fright Night Extravaganza will be held this Friday, October
15 with the Trunk or Treat, Spookyton Woods, maze, and games
from 5:30pm-7pm and a movie at 7pm. Food trucks will be on site
for food purchases.

None discussed.
a) Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 21-10-678, Resolution

Adopting the Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22. (pg 44-46):

- Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022

Page 4



MOTION #4

MOTION #5

14. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 5 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

In submitting the OLLAD budget resolution for the August 19,
2021, Board of Directors meeting, Admin Ross did not include
the final updated resolution. The submitted and approved
resolution (Resolution 21-08-675) had a total that was $1,400
more than the OLLAD budget that was submitted. The County
brought this error to the District’s attention on September 8, and
allowed us to approve a new resolution at our October 14 Board
of Directors meeting and submit it to the County the following
day.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz,
the Resolution 21-10-678, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for
Fiscal Year 2021/22 was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with
Directors Meraz, Brunberg, & Montes voting Aye. There were no
Nays. Directors Stickney and Swenson were absent.

b) Approve the Sacramento Tree Foundation’s request to
responsibly harvest acorns from native oaks in designated
District parks to ensure the Foundation’s ability to continue
region-wide tree planting efforts. (pg 47-48)

On September 27, Admin Ross received an email from
Sacramento Tree Foundation intern, Eliud Mena Rios explaining
this harvesting program and its purpose to help increase the
planting of native oaks in schools and parks throughout the
Sacramento area.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz,
the Sacramento Tree Foundation’s request to responsibly harvest
acorns from native oaks in designated District parks to ensure the
Foundation’s ability to continue region-wide tree planting efforts
was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
& Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors Stickney
and Swenson were absent.

Admin Ross advised the District Holiday Closures of December 20-
31, 2021. The District Office will reopen on Monday, January 3,
2022.

Supervisor Bain provided a quick presentation of the CivicRec system
and the options available.

Supervisor Woodford advised the Orangevale Community Tree
Lighting will be held on Friday, December 3 from 6-7:30 p.m.
She also mentioned that the new registration system, CivicRec, is
now in operation. Supt. Von Aesch extended appreciation to
Supervisors Bain & Woodford for all their efforts in the
implementation of this program. This program provides extended
flexibility, support, and ease of use.

Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022

Page 5



15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

16. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #6

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 6 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Finance/HR Supt.Von Aesch advised District Auditor Larry Bain will
be conducting the audit beginning on Wednesday, October 27, 2021.

Director Montes mentioned the Bow Wow Days event was very
successful. It was wonderful to see such great participation. Many
adoptions were processed. She is very excited the Casa Roble
Homecoming Dance will be held at the Orangevale Community
Center on October 23, 2021.

a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:06 p.m. On a motion by Director
Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Brunberg, Meraz, and
Montes, voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors Stickney and
Swenson were absent.

Lisa Montes, Acting Chairperson

- Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 6



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Special Meeting of Board of Directors
December 2, 2021

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on December 2, 2021 at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order at
6:33 p.m.

Directors present:
Directors absent:

Stickney, Swenson, Meraz, Brunberg, Montes,
None

Staff present: Barry Ross, District Administrator
Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent
PLEDGE OF The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.
ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the
AGENDA agenda was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Swenson, Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no
MOTION #1 Nays or Abstentions.
PUBLIC No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.
DISCUSSION
CLOSED SESSION a) Closed session commenced at 6:36 p.m. Closed Session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957 Public Emplovee Performance
Evaluation: District Administrator
RESUME PUBLIC a) Public session resumed at 7:27 p.m. Public Employee
SESSION & Performance Evaluation: District Administrator. On a motion by
ANNOUNCE Director Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the merit
'ACTIONS FROM increase from the current step four to step six for the District
CLOSED SESSION Administrator Barry Ross was approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with
- Directors Stickney, Swenson, Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes
MOTION #2 voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. The next
performance update will be conducted in April 2022.
NEW BUSINESS No new business was discussed.

Minutes, December 2, 2021
Page 1 of 2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 7



9. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

10. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

11. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION # 3

Minutes, December 2, 2021
Page 2 of 2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Admin Ross advised the Arcade Cripple Creek Trail Final Plans
will be posted on the City of Citrus Heights website for public
view on December 6. Comments will be accepted through January
4,2022. In a previous BOD meeting, community member Peg
Pinard had requested OVparks hold a public forum upon
completion of the final plans. The Board felt that the City of
Citrus Height’s system of accepting public comments was an
adequate forum for Orangevale residents to participate in the
process and share their opinions. The link to the City of Citrus
Heights for community members to submit comments will be
posted on the OVparks website and shared on social media. In
addition, a verbal update will be provided at the December 9,
2021 Board of Directors Meeting. Community members wishing
to comment may do so during the public discussion portion of the
meeting. If further discussion is necessary, an additional meeting
may be scheduled. The City of Citrus Heights will review public
comments received on their website and make any necessary
adjustments to the plans before finalization in February 2022.
Project will tentatively break ground in July 2022. Director
Brunberg inquired if community comments will be private or
posted publicly. Administrator Ross will seek that answer.

Admin Ross advised that the recently received SCERS report
reflects SCERS is 94% funded. Employee contributions will
remain the same and the employer contributions may decrease.
This information was provided to Auditor Larry Bain.

a) Farmer Market recap (verbal)

b) Arcade Cripple Creek Trail update (verbal):

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:49 p.m. On a motion by Director
Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 5-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Swenson,
Brunberg, Meraz, and Montes, voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

- Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022

Page 8



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors
December 9, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on December 9, 2021 at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order at

6:34 p.m.
Directors present: Stickney, Swenson, Meraz, Montes,
Directors absent: Brunberg
Staff present: Barry Ross, District Administrator
Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent
Horacio Oropeza, Park Superintendent
Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor
Melyssa Woodford, Admin. Services Supervisor
3. PLEDGE OF The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.
ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director Montes, the
AGENDA agenda was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney,
Swenson, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays.
MOTION #1 Director Brunberg was absent.
5. PUBLIC No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.
DISCUSSION
6. MINUTES a) Approval of Minutes of the Special Meeting of October 7, 2021 (pg
1-3): On a motion by Director Montes seconded by Director Meraz,
MOTION #2 the minutes were approved by a vote of 3-0-1 with Directors

Stickney, Meraz, and Swenson voting Aye. There were no Nays.
Director Montes Abstained. Director Brunberg was absent.

b) Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 14, 2021
(pg 4-9): Due to lack of quorum, will be addressed at January BOD
meeting.

7. CORRESPONDENCE a) Article on Orangevale in the Nov. 5 issue of the Sacramento Bee.
The article compliments our parks and has three photos of our
parks. (pg 10-11): Admin Ross shared the very nice article
which spoke highly of the District parks and included nice
photos.

b) An ad in the Orangevale View that features our holiday season
events and programs. and an article in the View to promote our
Tree Lighting event on December 3. (pg 12-13): Admin Ross

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 1 0f 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 9



MOTION #5

8. CONSENT
CALENDAR

MOTION #3

8.1. CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

8.2. OLLAD
CONSENT
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE
CONSENT
MATTERS

9. NON-CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

MOTION #4

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 2 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

c)

d)

a)
c)

a)
b)

b)

shared the excellent advertisements in the Orangevale View
promoting primarily the winter programs and special events as
well as the Orangevale Community Tree Lighting event.

A complimentary email from a parent of a player from a middle
school volleyball team coached by staff member Andrew Gross.

(pg 14): An email was received from a parent complimenting
Coach Andrew Gross’s coaching style, providing equal playing
time, and how much success the team had.

Confidential Envelope — Attorney Billing September 2021: On a
motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Meraz, the
attorney billing was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors
Stickney, Swenson, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were
no Nays or Abstentions. Director Brunberg was absent.

On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Swenson,
the consent calendar was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with
Directors Stickney, Swenson, Meraz and Montes, voting Aye.
There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Brunberg was
absent.

Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg 15)
Budget Status Report for October 2021 (pg 16-18)
Revenue Report for October 2021 (pg 19)

Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg 20-21)
Budget Status Report for October 2021 (pg 22-23)

Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg 24)
Budget Status Report for October 2021 (pg 25)

Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 26):

Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg 27):

On a motion by Director Swenson seconded by Director
Stickney, the Ratification of Claims for September and October
2021 was approved by a vote of 3-0-1 with Directors Stickney,
Meraz, and Swenson, voting Aye. There were no Nays. Director
Montes Abstained. Director Brunberg was absent.

Administration and Finance: No report.
Next meeting scheduled for December 15, 2021 at 10 am.
Directors Brunberg and Swenson to attend.

Maintenance and Operation: No report.

- Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022

Page 10



11. ADMINISTRATOR’S

¢) Recreation Committee: No report.
Next meeting to be scheduled for January 2022 to set the fee
schedule for the next year. Director Meraz and Montes to attend.

d) Personnel & Policy: No report.

e) Government: No report.

f) Planning Committee: Recap of meeting on November 5, 2021
(pg 28-32): The pool project timeline information and Prop 68
per capita grant were discussed. Based on conversations with
Aquatic Design Group and reference to their timeline and needs
assessment provided in their report, the committee discussed the
timeline and priority of necessary pool repairs. In addition, the
committee discussed, with input from Supt. Oropeza and
Supervisor Bain, which repairs could be completed in-house
versus contracted to outside agencies for completion. Admin
Ross provided a summary of repairs recommended in priority
order. Upon acquiring funding information for the pool
maintenance and repairs at the Finance Committee Meeting on
December 15, 2021, this topic will be discussed further in the
January 2022 BOD Meeting. Director Stickney requested Admin
Ross place this topic with the pool repair list on the March BOD
Meeting for a progress report. Pool repairs are anticipated to
begin approximately September 2022.

Admin Ross advised of Prop 68 per capita grant projects to
include:

1) Construct a driveway that will connect the existing upper
parking lot of the Community Center to the existing parking lot
of the new property, per park masterplan;

2) Construct a decomposed granite (DG) pathway to connect the
existing Community Center Park with the new property and as
much additional pathway that the funding will cover, per park
masterplan.

g) Trails Committee: Trails Committee: No report.

h) Ad Hoc: No report.

a) Monthly Activity Report — October/November 2021 (pg 33-43):

REPORT

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 3 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

On October 20, Admin Ross did a job-shadowing with
Administrative Clerk Christina Kelley. The day included: a facility
tour that is provided to prospective renters; reviewing the rental
forms and application process; the class registration process; review
of the new Civic Rec software from the perspective of the customer
and staff; making improvements to the website; and general
orientation of office supplies, schedules, forms, and reference
binders. Christina demonstrates strong customer service skills, is
highly knowledgeable about our facilities and programs, and is a

- Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 11



Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 4 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

helpful and friendly member of our staff. Admin Ross intends to
spend one day shadowing each of the full-time staff during 2021.
The purpose is to get to know staff better, have a greater appreciation
and understanding for the jobs they do, and see if there are
opportunities for greater efficiencies.

On November 30, Admin Ross did a job-shadowing with
Maintenance Worker II Bruce Edwards. Bruce scheduled and
coordinated a productive workday in Shackleton Woods that
included all full-time members of the Park Maintenance team. The
project involved tree pruning and clearing and chipping the
fallen/dead wood throughout the area to reduce fuel in the event of a
fire, and to better protect the park and neighboring houses. Bruce is
skilled, versatile, and hard-working, and this project made an
impactful contribution to the park.

On October 27-28, Larry Bain was onsite to conduct the District’s
annual audit. Admin Ross, Superintendent Von Aesch, and Finance
Clerk Sue Myren were available as needed to address any questions.
The audit was scheduled for three days but took only two.
Superintendent Von Aesch and Finance Clerk Myren were well
prepared and organized, which proved to be very helpful.

On November 19, OVparks was inducted into the Orangevale Rotary
Club as an Agency Member. Admin Ross, Superintendent Oropeza,
and Supervisor Bain will be representing OVparks in the Rotary
Club. The Rotary Club meets on most Friday mornings and
participates in many valuable community projects.

Several citations and warnings were issued by the FEC Police
throughout the parks over the last two months. A few citations and
many warnings were issued for dogs off-leash in the parks.

On November 10, Supervisor Bain and Administrative Clerk Kelley
honorably represented OVparks in the Turkey Bowl event at Grocery
Outlet. The friendly competition was aired live on Orangevale Live
and was featured on Good Morning Sacramento.

Park Supt. Oropeza expressed appreciation to Easy Stumps for their
equipment and assistance with decorating the tree for the Community
Tree Lighting event. »

Parks Staff are working on getting quotes for the replacement of the
pool pump and motor as well as the installation of a new variable
frequency drive (VFD) to help reduce energy consumption and costs.
An application has been submitted to SMUD for a rebate to utilize
for a new pump unit and VFD. The pool will be prepared for the
Polar Bear Plunge event.

Parks staff worked on fire mitigation throughout the parks. Tree
removal and replacement are being coordinated with the Sacramento
Tree Foundation.

Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 12



Aeriation being conducted on the soccer fields. A pre-emergent and
fertilizer mix is currently being used on the sports fields.

The Youth Center building has ongoing water intrusion issues.
Sealant is being used on the walls and a drain will be put in the back
to try to improve the issue.

Recreation Supervisor Jason Bain advised October OTC (over-the-
counter) revenue for combined recreation and facility rentals ended at
$44,207 which is $11,707 above the projected amount. October
recreation revenue came in at $34,501 which is $4,501 above the
projected amount. The October facility revenue amount is $9,705
which is $7,205 above the projected amount.

In October-November OVparks has been reimbursed an additional
$8,715 by San Juan Unified School District for the summer voucher
program. We have now been fully reimbursed for the total of
$32,185 from this voucher program.

The Orangevale Community Tree Lighting event was successful with
good feedback and attendance by the community.

12. UNFINISHED None discussed.
BUSINESS
13. NEW BUSINESS a) Discussion Item: The Cyclocross event run by Clipped In Races

at Orangevale Community Park on Sunday, October 24. (pg 44-
45): Admin Ross introduced Jennifer and Clint Claassen and
seven year old son, Logan, with Clipped in Racing. The Clipped
In Races event was held on October 24, 2021 during a large
storm. The race attracted about 270 racers which caused
significant damage to the dedicated course areas of the park. Pre-
existing dirt paths became wider, grassy areas now had 12-foot
wide mud paths, and some new mud trails were created.
Realizing the condition of the park following the race, Clint
Claassen contacted Administrator Ross on Monday, October 25.
They met at the park that afternoon along with a landscape
contractor that Mr. Claassen invited to attend. The three walked
the course to inspect the damage. Mr. Claassen took
responsibility and offered to bring in volunteers and hired
landscapers to make repairs which included: tamping down the
deep ruts; de-thatching and re-seeding; trenching to reduce
puddles; spreading hay to cover new trails.

Clipped In Races, with the help of their volunteers and hired
landscapers, followed through on their plans for repair of the
park. The grass areas have been growing back nicely. They also
spread grass seed along the edges of the pre-existing dirt trails so
they are becoming more narrow as they once were. The new dirt
trails created by the race were covered with hay. The hay is
reducing the sun’s help to grow new grass, but OVparks staff said
that the weeds will come back this winter/spring to fill in those

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 5 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 13



areas. OVparks staff did not expend any time in making repairs
to the park as the work done by Clipped In Races has been
resulting in healthy growth. More seed is needed in some of the
turf areas which have not yet come back from the event. Admin
Ross expressed gratitude to the Clipped in Races for putting forth
significant effort to remedy the damage. Director Stickney
inquired of the maximum total attendance stated on the
application which was exceeded and what changes will be
necessary for subsequent events in the future. Admin Ross
suggested requiring the total estimated attendance for the entire
event in the application process instead of attendance at a time
throughout the day. Prior to this year, the dates for this event did
not land on days with wet conditions at Orangevale Community
Park. Director Stickney voiced concern that the event was not
postponed by the staff. Director Meraz voiced concern that the
event extended into some of the nature areas. Clint Claussen
commented that he had met with Supt. Oropeza on Friday prior to
the event and made several alterations to the course to address
any concerns with the pending inclement weather. Jennifer
Claussen advised she will provide the application process they
submit for events held in Sacramento City.

The District needs to consider changes in future agreements to
address items such as inclement weather, number of racers, and
expectations for park repair. Staff will make draft changes to
present to the Board at a future meeting. The Board of Directors
thanked the Claussens for coming to tonight’s meeting.

b) Approve the District to apply for Prop 68 Per Capita Grant
funding for projects identified by the Planning Committee. (pg
46): Admin Ross advised of projects include 1) Construct a
driveway that will connect the existing upper parking lot of the
Community Center to the existing parking lot of the new
property, per park masterplan; 2) Construct a decomposed granite
(DG) pathway to connect the existing Community Center Park
with the new property and as much additional pathway that the
funding will cover, per park masterplan.

The Prop 68 Per Capita Grant application is due for submittal by
December 31. In May, Planning Committee had agreed on the
driveway construction as the primary project. The second priority
at the time was a playground extension at Community Center
Park. In September we received drawings and a quote for the
driveway project ($172,246). With costs of construction
increasing, staff and the Committee felt we could no longer
afford the playground extension as the second project. The DG
pathway project gives us more flexibility to fit within the grant
amount, and it helps to make this one project for the purposes of
the grant application since the objective is to better connect the
two properties. The cost estimate for the DG pathway is $10 per
square foot. This should allow us to install at least 500 linear feet
of DG pathway ($30,000). Various soft costs for the project may

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 6 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 14



MOTION #6

MOTION #7

MOTION #8

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 7 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

d)

get us close to our full amount of about $248,000. The DG
pathway will provide improved accessibility to the new
buildings.

On a motion by Director Montes seconded by Director Stickney,
the District to apply for Prop 68 Per Capita Grant funding for
projects identified by the Planning Committee was approved by a
vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Swenson, &
Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director
Brunberg was absent.

Part Time Salary Scale for 2022 to address increase in minimum
wage. (pg 47-49): Admin Ross presented the proposed
temporary/part time salary scale for SCERS non-eligible employee
classification for the calendar year 2022. The State of California is
increasing the minimum hourly wage from $14.00 to $15.00 on
January 1, 2022. The current 2021 salary scale and the proposed
2022 scale have been provided. As the minimum wage has
increased over the past six years, the hourly wage difference
between part time and full time workers has decreased, causing
compaction. In an effort to slow down the compaction, we
reduced the number of steps for these part time positions in 2021.
The proposed 2022 salary scale maintains the same reduced
number of steps. January 1, 2022 marks the final planned
minimum wage increase by the State. The expectation is for the
minimum wage to remain at $15 for multiple years. We can
consider adding additional steps to the salary scale in future years.

On a motion by Director Montes seconded by Director Swenson,
the Part Time Salary Scale for 2022 to. address increase in
minimum wage, was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors
Stickney, Meraz, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no
Nays or Abstentions. Director Brunberg was absent.

Approval of Resolution 21-12-679, Resolution of the Orangevale
Recreation and Park District Amending the District Salary
Schedule to reflect the approve 0.9 cost-of-living adjustment
beginning Dec. 1, 2021. (pg 50-52): Admin Ross advised of
resolution approval necessary due to full time salary schedule
0.9% COLA which was approved by the Board of Directors in
August of 2021.

On a motion by Director Swenson seconded by Director Montes,
the Approval of Resolution 21-12-679, Resolution of the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District Amending the District
Salary Schedule to reflect the approved 0.9% cost-of-living
adjustment beginning Dec. 1, 2021, was approved by a vote of
4-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz, Swenson, & Montes voting
Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Brunberg was
absent.

- Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 15



¢) Informational Item: Intention to allocate Park Development Fees
to the General Fund to apply to unanticipated capital projects in
the FY 2021/22 budget. (pg 53):
There are two capital projects occurring in this 2021/22 Fiscal
Year that were unanticipated:
1. The overflow parking lot and boulder project at the Shady Oaks
Disc Golf course;
2. The outdoor fitness equipment area near the playground at
Orangevale Community Park.
Neither project was specifically budgeted for but became attractive
to the District because of overall value and timing. Per the
County, both projects qualify for funding with Park Development
Fees, and if allocated will help our General Fund budget.

Overflow Parking Lot: Sierra National Construction (SNC) was
allowed to use Community Center Park as a staging area during
the many months they worked as contractors on the Hazel Ave.
sidewalk project for the County. For that permission, SNC offered
to complete a project for OVparks at cost. The project with the
best value was to create an aggregate based parking lot and
boulder barrier at the disc golf course. This project was agreed
upon in August and completed in September.

Outdoor Fitness Area: The District received grants from CPRS
($4,175) and Orangevale Rotary Club ($5,400) to go towards five
pieces of Greenfields outdoor fitness equipment to be installed
near the playground at Orangevale Community Park. The grant
funding was confirmed in September. The project is to be
completed by April 30, 2022.

This item will be placed on the January 2022 BOD Meeting
Agenda for approval of necessary resolutions.

f) Approval of the revised policy titled “Smoking Restrictions in
Parks & Buildings™ to be included in the Operational Policies &
Procedures Manual. (pg 54-55): Admin Ross advised of an article
in an issue of the Save the American River Association (SARA)
newsletter earlier this year about fire danger and increased
instances of fires along the American River, The article included
the Sacramento County policy on fire and barbeque restrictions in
the parks. This prompted us to review our policies on fire
restrictions and smoking restrictions in our parks, primarily out of
concern for fire danger. We have a policy on smoking in parks
and buildings, but we looked more closely at State and County
laws to update our policy. This was brought to our Personnel/
Policy Committee on October 1, 2021, and to the Board of
Directors on October 14, 2021. Staff was directed to finalize the
wording of the policy and assign a policy number so it would fit
logically within the manual. Those steps have been taken and the

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 8 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 16



policy is now ready for final approval. Signage throughout the
parks will be reviewed and updated as necessary.

On a motion by Director Swenson seconded by Director Montes,

MOTION #9 the Approval of the revised policy titled “Smoking Restrictions in
Parks & Buildings” to be included in the Operational Policies &
Procedures Manual, was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with
Directors Stickney, Meraz, Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There
were no Nays or Abstentions. Director Brunberg was absent.

g) Approval of the new policy titled “Fire Restrictions in Parks” to be
included in the Operational Policies & Procedures Manual. (pg
56-57): Signage throughout the parks will be reviewed and
updated as necessary.

On a motion by Director Swenson seconded by Director Montes,

MOTION #10 the Approval of the new policy titled “Fire Restrictions in Parks”
to be included in the Operational Policies & Procedures Manual
was approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Meraz,
Swenson, & Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays or
Abstentions. Director Brunberg was absent,

h) Discussion Item: Committee Assignments for 2022. (pg 58):

The Board of Directors to discuss the committees they wish and
intend to be on for calendar year 2022, with the goal to finalize
committee assignments at the January 13, 2022 BOD meeting.
Last year the Board mostly retained one of the committee seats
they held while changing other committees. Admin Ross is to send
an email reminder regarding this subject.

i) Informational Item: Recap of the 2021 Orangevale Farmers
Market season: Admin Ross advised of conversation with Marga
Brunner regarding the Farmers Market season held in the
Orangevale Community Center parking lot on Thursdays from
May 20-October 28, 2021 from 3-8pm. Attendance was lower than
anticipated which may have been attributed to the excessive heat
on many of the Thursdays over the summer months. Marga is
optimistic for next year and would like to begin a month earlier in
April 2022 and run through October 2022. In addition, Marga
mentioned a non-profit agency interested in setting up a table for
beer and wine with permitting in place at next year’s Farmers
Market. There are regulations in place for Farmers Markets to
offer alcohol tastings or provide a beer garden. No additional costs
were incurred by having the Farmers Market on site. They were
very respectful and responsible in usage of the area.

j) Informational Item: Final draft plans of the Arcade Cripple Creek
Trail project are available for public viewing on the City of Citrus
Heights website (https://www.citrusheights.net/940/Arcade-
Cripple-Creek-Trail-Project) from December 6 — January 4.

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 9 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 17



14. DIRECTOR’S AND
STAFFE’S
COMMENTS

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 10 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

The final draft of the plans has been posted on the City of Citrus
Heights website for public view on Monday, December 6, 2021.
OVparks has since posted their link on our website and sent out
notifications via Constant Contact to our Orangevale customers.
Admin Ross has emailed notification to residents Peg Pinard and
Tom DiGiacomo. Director Stickney and Director Meraz will join
Admin Ross to meet with the City of Citrus Heights Engineer
Leslie Blomquist to review the plans. Public comments are
welcome, and the City of Citrus Heights website will provide
details on how to submit comments.

Admin Ross mentioned the Orangevale Community Tree Lighting
was a group effort to coordinate. Parks Maintenance staff worked
diligently to improve the Orangevale Community Center grounds for
the event. Recreation Supervisor Bain and Custodian/Host II Danny
Rodriguez handled much of the logistics and setup. Recreation
Coordinator Roberts was responsible for the coordination of the staff,
volunteers and obtaining sponsorships, which was instrumental in the
success of the event. Most of the event was paid for through
sponsorships.

Kudos to Orangevale Live for their help at the event and showing
OVparks in such a good light. Admin Ross expressed appreciation
for being a part of such a great team and community pulling together.
An Employee Appreciation Dessert will be held on December 16
from 2:30pm to 3:30pm. Gift bags for the employees and Board of
Directors will be distributed.

The District will be closed from December 20-31, 2021.

Supervisor Bain reminded of the upcoming Polar Bear Plunge on
Saturday, January 1 and encouraged attendance.

Supervisor Woodford expressed kudos to Recreation Coordinator
Roberts and the recreation staff and volunteers for their hard work in
the planning and success of the Orangevale Community Tree
Lighting.

Recreation Coordinator Roberts has been in contact with a pickleball
instructor to teach at the Orangevale Community Park and Pecan
Park courts during the Winter/Spring timeframe.

Parks Supt. Oropeza thanked all the OVparks staff. Kudos to
Recreation Coordinator Roberts for all the effort in the success of the
Orangevale Community Tree Lighting. Supt. Oropeza assisted with
parking. Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all.

Finance/HR Supt.Von Aesch advised the audit with Larry Bain was
conducted and he will come back in February 2022 with a
presentation. The only finding in the audit was for limited
segregation of duties which is due to OVparks having a small staff.
Last payment has been made to Citi National Bank for the
Shackleton Woods property.

Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022

Page 18



15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

16. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #11

Minutes, December 9, 2021
Page 11 of 11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Director Meraz mentioned the parking volunteers for the Orangevale
Community Tree Lighting did a great job. They could have used
more lighting indicating where parking was located to make it easier
to find. Enjoyed seeing the community out for this event. Thank you
to all the staff for their efforts to put on this event and making the
Board of Directors look good.

Director Stickney mentioned noticing a car parked on the sidewalk
close to the pickleball courts one day while driving by. This issue
may need to be addressed with addition of no parking signage.
Lighting timers on the courts have been adjusted for the daylight
savings time.

Director Montes extended wishes for the OVparks staff to have a
wonderfully blessed holiday season and new year.

Thank you for leaving the gates open to accommodate the Procession
of Holiday Lights which has almost twenty entries.

Announcement of nominations for the Best of Orangevale will be
published in the next Orangevale View. The results will be
announced at the Orangevale Community Center on February 5,
2022. Limited attendance will be available.

Orangevale will host its first American River Veterans Stand Down
on April 30 in hopes of reaching out to one hundred homeless
veterans. This event will be held at the church next to the Orangevale
Grange Hall.

a) Discuss future funding options with guests Susan Barnes of SCI
Consulting, and Jon Isom of Isom Advisors.

b) Resolutions to allocate funds from the Park Development Fees
to capital projects occurring this FY 2021/22.

¢) Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 14,
2021

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 8:25 p.m. On a motion by Director
Swenson, seconded by Director Montes, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 4-0-0 with Directors Stickney, Swenson,
Meraz, and Montes, voting Aye. There were no Nays or Abstentions.
Director Brunberg was absent.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 19



= =D .H@N%Z%&mmmgmaﬁumﬁao
Eoz AxoA e ouOAT0AS SIS

“qnINox
U0 QATT S[eAeSURI() J0 J00qede,] U0
9AF sfeAsSueI(y 03 08 ‘wrexsoxd I
yorem of, juononpord yesrsd setpoue
Surmreans J0f oAT] afeasduel() pue
‘90I9TITIO)) JO IoquUIeY)) S[eASSURI()
sl .M:mn%oc.m $eQ IrBJRreAesue
=10 mﬁ ‘g STOWOM STeASSIEI()
oW ‘pgey eSuer) spescduel]y ot
‘[eadBueI() SIUL) AN, qeMYdY
m@H ‘Aueduio)) Topep SfeA aSueiy
‘qni) joerepuy vsep ‘sdumyg Aseq
Surpnpur sseoons 98nY B SuruoAe
oy} sxyeur padiey oy siowmred A
-NUIwoo 9y [re 0} syuey) [ewaedg
{9yerqao
0} xeyzeSo) Surco Ayunmurwiod Jo
Suraess nJISpUOM B SBM. 9] {995 0)
:macmmsoﬁo%oa.ﬁ d dn Sunysn
ea1) JUEL3 9} PUE WMOPJUN0O oY)
PM ejueg Surdey pMoro Surresyo
‘o) yym po peddes Suruess oy, .
<Jyads
Aeproy ot jo uSn:o&:o o) pus

seoey Surprus Awenr os 995 0} Addeyq .

08 W] j1eqjedo) SUrtioo suoAIaAs Jo

FYSIU Uy € JEGA),, ‘PaTeys uosutop
71| “Z0Ae\] ATRIOUOE] A().S€ S90Ue

1208 ‘LT 43 gWNHOAA EHH«SNGEO

-readde jsxy Joy jJo euo Sun[Ep]
JU0SEas Jeais ‘Asnq sy} ySnoat

108 sn sdy yeyM sj, ‘pordex Ap

-png ‘dnids pue wioo Apued ‘Ssoueo
%ﬂ«o ‘Kpured m%ﬁuﬁo@ﬂgg
o 03 3pus mmzw SN ‘MO Nog,,
‘g[eAsBuRI)
s@%%%@ﬁsgg
gﬁ%n&&&umﬂmﬁk%ﬁ.—m
«910d YHON o}

.a&ﬁﬂéééﬁsﬁaﬁ

Appng pue ejueg Aensdse Surusae
£330} ST} WO N0 SUTUIC) I0J SUOATO
-AS S[UET) 03 oY P, ‘Yueae Suryay
oo [enuue siqy jo 4red oq 0 sem
oY PYSI-OP, "MOY PATEYS ‘SS0Y
AxTeq " ICTISIGIARN e >o

pueis s s ﬁaﬁaaﬁﬁwﬂ_ ,

0} UMOPJUNCO [EBIHo oY} JuIpes|
QI0Joq PAOK) S} POUTEIIBIUS ‘SS0Y
fireqg JojemsmIuIpy Syreg AQ
pue uosuyop Zury I0AejA AreIOUoR
AO T 991 Appug sysons [ewedg
‘eam) a1 Jo doy o1y 03 UG SuySTSSE
4q Aep o) -poses ureSe 20U0 ‘90TA

awméagmgﬂoamnﬂ ¢

uoxre(] ‘doys Tedo] € Je suedax Jof
poeiep seA YSI sEjues oM

‘991) SEUNSLY) AJUnTIwWoy) oY)« &

“wd(g:g ye yyuon
YoEo Jo ABpSOUpop| 18Il 9} U0
sn nsaopﬁmﬁﬁﬂ are nof ‘Axoy

-sIq so[eAddueRI() Jnoge aIouI:

MOWY 0} OXISSP B oABy NOA JI

"a8ed yjoog @08 N0 WO JO TICO.

-10° 38 139(01J AT0)STH] o[BASSUR
-1() o1} 1eju00 oseald ‘aTeys 0)
§OLI0JS ABpI[O] pue seunsLy)
s[eAsSuRI() SIOW OABY N0OA I
MV o3 skepro
Addep pue SBUNSLIY) AL -
<unjoA Y0 pue suosied yen
‘SUBDISNWI SNOLBA PUB SXIOUL
") JO IqUIeY) o[eAdSURI()

Suryy8 jo siouoy o op o) o ur

Peay auopeq Ans Siq oy Yym owm
0-U0-9U0 405 0} PaJUBM OUM SPIY

LM SPETI D000 PUE ‘Siemd ‘S50p

-UI SOTIAOE 997 JO 1807 & £ofuo 03
punore Aem mey) SUCTBW POALLIE

‘pueq gy wWpiyy, se umouy
hﬁoﬂ.ﬁomﬁn«m—mmw d AO 4L Pueq
000G YSIH ojqoy ese) ouy pue
Jo9y) surey “Ip ‘oY) ia%mﬁao
ﬁoﬁ@ﬁuﬁgﬁaﬁﬁgﬁ

uosess Aeproy; o) UiSeq Aemyjo

* 0} SpUSLY pue SSIrurey 00T noqe

pemiof yry oy} Appng pue epweg

£oaog euuryATepy Ag
iINOSVES AVAI'TOH
. 490 SMODI EHYL ALIN
“NNINOD TVANNY HILI1T

TSTA 0} OUI) SPET OS[R BJUES ‘qu). _
USUIOA S[eASSURI() O TIOXJ SAO]

joq ‘mxoodod ‘sepr urer; Supnp |

mﬁo& Se S[ored seunsuy) pakerd.

YA o Podony] Juess Tentue oy, -
“IOUR)) UOTBAmaY pue Ssrey .
S[eAsdweI() oY) Aq pagsoyf Auomaiso |
Sunyar] eox], [enuuy [T o) J¢ |

‘olod YMON oy} w0y JySreng .

o pue 8< woy wioy dog

‘qnio SUETIOM m?%mnmno ayy
WOy SYe[000Yp JOY pue Sei3000
‘e8uery) oY) wioy.pue sSopjoy

30 SYI8 uonBUOp o 0} SYUETH

9ATJSG] oI0W P . ST S
oy, "eam) oy Jqay -Arecrdew

98NBY) BIUBS YoM 0} J9JUa)
Ayumurmo)) efessSueI() oY) 18

IOqUISd(] AToAd Ioyyed syuep
-sax  apeasduea ‘doap IpBq

oY se eaI} [yTNESq ST} I

‘%

‘opud

-o[ersBue1) M SIYSY sew

4L ST STE9M 331 [ryrmeeq
“Ie)- 0y e sXeak pg Mou pay

14!

*MOI3 pue PAALIY) 1T
Feis Ioqueg) Ayrumuruos) oy jo

ggwﬂﬁﬁﬂé G
oy} Surpunox jpnx Juipeeds e

4q 790 unx Suteq POAIAING TBAS
pue pafeis 1 mg .mmaunﬁa
VMU MIJ B A[UO LM @ﬁm 43
-ued e} 390} w,«:ﬁw.b:o.mﬁp
J1 SOUTS OOX) UMOIg JIEY) B
se ﬁ&i [ews oy wQEﬁom%

son Jomgexd v ww.:mnv _SY[0f
9UIOS ‘98INCO JO PUY  "COUL

4q_peoerder mou pue ATosrH

PUe JoBqussi) Jo IOWIEO ST UO.
Payedo] sea Speftoqumry  ‘eax)
T[eWs & payeuop ‘Xoquiry] el

-ISqUUIY ‘ssoulsnqg o[eAdSuei) |

ue Aunuriod Jno sejesured

e ey Aysoroued oty 0) eny puy

B oox) semge sy
i .Ecomﬁoaﬂko...wﬁammc«mmk
] weerp oy, ‘peeaSe ‘uresorry

ot PR AN 3 '} ‘BuUUEr] ‘Owm) oYy e JojexSTurur
Bl -t S “Pe 1jue) AumuImo) AQ 9P

Sl pue oaup opw oy 30 wopaEs
8 O} ur sox) ussidiens ue soeyd

Il 0} amsep & sem eteyy “IeyuS)).

Amuwwoe) eesssuei() oyl

.,,.. Jo uoponIsuc Jeye ud A[Teq.

"AI098 8 89T, 9] ST 918 ‘S19q
“WOW AJMUuITiod Ino Jo 9uIos

¢ . JO SUOT}0R[0901 BY) UO PosBY

"3uia18 sdeoy ey 913

| Y38 ‘1661 I pojueld ‘eorx],
SBUNSTAY) o[eAesuei() 9YJ,

.Gwm.gm »mwp&x
m_g%eo

Page 20

January 13,2022

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



10109 ALIALLOY 220¢ INIEAS FHIININ [

| 1004007 IHL NO 3¢ | |
¥ 1
R —— woo syIedAQ 298 I
€1 uo suibeq uopensiBal sswwms Bujimey 1
Wweajl wWime mx._w.._whwm_._. 1
T T T o .%_3..,,..@“ Egsit I
AN 0SS / L2L$ 08y ._ e S 1
4 6L/S-eZ/L sun weiBoid g : K 2 4Q) 8 e G 2IUNISAISI9] |
> VIS00LL 1R 100u) Sepeid \nsas Y ]
300:04 12 190U - =
S smg 0——8 mmE iSredAQ YILM TeaX MON oY) oJur ammaw “JueA® o} Jo Aep

a1p3 Tood o1y gu dn uSts s uweo nok sgueApe ut dn uSts JUOp Nok JJ “ISTZ IoquIsda(]
e10jeq IO PLSI( 0 £q dogs “LEH-886-9T6 (182 ‘WOod s IedA(Q’ AMA Je oUTUo su
J1sTA o5eaYd eoueApE UT I)sT01 O, “puny. drysIejoyog gynox syredA( o3 ygouaq [im
spesooad [fe pue g¢ A[uo st aey oy, ‘oJunyd oY) Y003 nok Moys 0} uoyyng € pue dn nos
wres o3 dnos joy Lofus [ syuedwrred ‘efunyd aq) Suimorioq jjop oy3 uo wd.00:1
78 e3unid o4y oxe} pue wdpg:zT ye sudaq ur Yoy eSun|q Teoq IE[0J [ENUTE MO
10§ 2703 ST Aretiuep uo sn ulop "AB(] SIBOX MO UO [00q Ajunwmuio]) e[eseSuei()
..m:e oyur dum( Jomb ® YIIM Jo ZZOZ-17838 0} nok d3uTeyDd o\ jnoL Mou “FBak MaN
. CHONNTd HHL IMV.L OL HONONA

E«SHM NOA HAV NN:N ﬁUZDA.m m«ﬁm gom

.. ?aﬁgh&m» ;
gﬁiﬁﬁﬁ»ﬁpg%é

P wﬁﬁﬁggwﬁﬁaméﬁgwggg
Qﬁgggxgﬁaﬁgﬁ&ﬁzﬁsﬁm?%é

. widgo:} 1@ ebunig widge:zl 18 up eyd

,%wbﬂ.ﬁasguw

Page 21

January 13, 2022

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2021

CLAIM # |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906676539 20202100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT  BOOKS/PERIODICALS/SUBSCRIPTION 132.98
1906676539 20202900 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXPENSE 1,820.00
1906677468, 20203900 |JENNIFER VON AESCH EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 42.00
1906677469 20203900 |SUSAN MYREN ) EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 78.06
1906681285, 20203900 |BARRY ROSS EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 30.46
1906681292, 20203900 |MEGAN BRENNAN EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 8.79

159.31

1906677449| 20207600 |BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN OFFICE SUPPLIES 232.95
1906676539 20208100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT POSTAL SERVICES 2.16
1906673449 20219700 |AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICES 23.83)
1906677428| 20219700 [SPRINTPCS TELEPHONE SERVICES 34.27
1906681242 20219700  COMCAST TELEPHONE SERVICES 252.93
1906684800, 20219700 |AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICES 20.90
1906684803 20219700 |COMCAST ) | TELEPHONE SERVICES 342.10
f 674.03

1906673472 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE S 173.34
1906676539 20231400 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES 94.82
1906673477 20257100 |B AND P SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 420.00
1906681260 20259101 |N3X MSP INC IT SERVICES 430.00
1906681260 20281202 [N3X MSPINC ) SOFTWARE 290.00
1906673479 20285100 |RAQUEL VINA RECREATIONAL SERVICES 400.00
1906676539 20285100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT RECREATIONAL SERVICES ~ 465.10
1906677453 20285100 |CATHERINE ESPERE RECREATIONAL SERVICES 400.00
1906677454 20285100 |NICOLE SMITH RECREATIONAL SERVICES 400.00
1906677460 20285100 |STEPHANIE TADLOCK RECREATIONAL SERVICES 115.80
1906677461 20285100 |STEVEN MIRANDA RECREATIONAL SERVICES 1,176.50
1906677463 20285100 ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL RECREATIONAL SERVICES 73.95
1906677464, 20285100 |MKD ROLLINGWOOD LLC RECREATIONAL SERVICES 1,018.50
1906677467 20285100 |RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE RECREATIONAL SERVICES 175.00
1906677466 20285100 |NATIONAL ACADEMY OF ATHLE RECREATIONAL SERVICES 270.00
1906681281 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY RECREATIONAL SERVICES 280.80
1906681262 20285100 |COLLEEN BROWN RECREATIONAL SERVICES 800.00
1906681267 20285100  DANIEL CRANDALL RECREATIONAL SERVICES 144.90
1906681280 20285100 |ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN | RECREATIONAL SERVICES 583.00
1906681278 20285100 |BRENDAN CHASE 'RECREATIONAL SERVICES 3,200.00
1906684956 20285100 |TERRY HOWARD RECREATIONAL SERVICES 896.00
1906684957 20285100 |ALISON LLOYD RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 252.00
1906684964 20285100 |MELYSSA WOODFORD RECREATIONAL SERVICES 15.50
B | - 10,667.05
1906673478 20285200 |LUCILLE COLQUHOUN RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES © 943.62
1906673084 20285200 |SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 152.12
1906673476 20285200 |MITY INC - RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 7,771.71
1906676539 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 655.40
1906676539 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT TAX ACCRUAL 0.02
1906684968 20285200 |CAPITAL ONE NA RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 173.87
1906684955 20285200 |GREENFIELDS OUTDOOR FITNE  |RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 6,730.20
1906684964 20285200 |MELYSSA WOODFORD RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES , 92.52
| 16,519.46

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 22



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2021

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION 'AMOUNT
110458131 | 20296200 |SACRAMENTO COUNTY PARKING |QR BILLING OCT 2021 ORANGEVALE 5.25
110480083 | 20296200 SACRAMENTO COUNTY PARKING |QR BILLING NOV 2021 ORANGEVALE | 5.25

10.50

1906677450 30322000 CI|T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV BOND LOAN REDEMPTION 429.93

1906673470 41410100 |STEWART TITLE OF SACRAMEN LAND 1,350.00

1906681264 50557100 |STATE OF CALIFORNIA FINGERPRING SERVICES 96.00
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 23



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
NOVEMBER 2021

Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 830,000.00 62,700.40 341,110.80 488,889.20 59%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 403,000.00 16,217.28 192,781.21 210,218.79 52%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 800.00 2,600.00 9.,400.00 78%
10121000 Retirement 260,000.00 19,760.88 107,202.99 152,797.01 59%
10122000 Social Security 85,000.00 6,045.99 40,779.78 44,220.22 52%
10123000 Group Insurance 2438,000.00 19,334.22 96,671.10 151,328.90 61%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 46,000.00 18,991.86 27,008.14 59%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 20,000.00 108.50 4,851.55 15,148.45 76%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 1,904,000.00 124,967.27 804,989.29 1,099,010.71 58%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 2,300.00 - 2,300.00 100%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 2,000.00 132.98 531.92 1,468.08 73%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 4,500.00 1,820.00 1,820.00 2,680.00 60%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,300.00 150.47 2,149.53 93%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 2,700.00 159.31 623.72 2,076.28 T77%
20205100 Liability Insurance 86,000.00 49,004.00 36,996.00 43%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 237.59 3,762.41 94%
20206100 Membership Dues 11,000.00 10,495.00 505.00 5%
20207600 Office Supplies 8,000.00 232.95 1,976.18 6,023.82 75%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 7,500.00 2.16 247.87 7,252.13 97%
20208102 Stamps 2,500.00 338.00 2,162.00 86%
20208500 Printing Services 26,000.00 - 26,000.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 24



Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available |¢, Left
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218100 Trrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 13,000.00 674.03 5,053.76 7,946.24 61%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint, Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 4,000.00 173.34 800.06 3,199.94 80%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 94.82 94.82 1,905.18 95%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 19,500.00 - 19,500.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 420.00 705.00 4,295.00 86%
20259100 Other Professional Services 23,000.00 630.00 22,370.00 97%
20259101 Computer Consultants 8,300.00 430.00 1,820.00 6,480.00 78%
20281201 PC Hardware 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20281202 PC Software 8,000.00 290.00 1,160.00 6,840.00 86%
20281203 PC Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20281900 Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20285100 Recreational Services 170,000.00 11,117.05 62,675.08 107,324.92 63%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 37,000.00 16,519.46 18,831.77 18,168.23 49%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 2,963.49 36.51 1%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 10.50 26.25 173.75 87%
SUB-TOTAL 529,150.00 32,076.60 160,184.98 368,965.02 70%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 40,000.00 15,275.00 24,725.00 62%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 112,000.00 429.93 20,719.72 91,280.28 82%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,600.00 1,134.76 465.24 29%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting- January 13, 2022 Page 25



Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2021/2022| Expenditures Date Funds Available ¢} Left
SUB-TOTAL 153,600.00 429.93 37,129.48 116,470.52 76%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 Land 10,000.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 8,650.00
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 80,000.00 - 80,000.00 100%
43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 120,000.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 118,650.00 99%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 Fingerprinting Service 2,800.00 96.00 224.00 2,576.00 92%
SUB-TOTAL 2,800.00 96.00 224.00 2,576.00 92%
79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,709,550.00 158,919.80 1,003,877.75 1,705,672.25 63%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors.Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 26



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
NOVEMBER 2021
2021/2022 | Realized | Collection YTD
Account |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected
91910100|Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,473,077 0.00| 1,473,077.00 0.00%
91910200|Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 54,400 0.00 54,400.00 0.00%
91910300|Supplemental Taxes Current 37,000 0.00 37,000.00 0.00%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 12,605 | 10,831.80| 10,831.80 1,773.20] 85.93%
91910500 Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 1,945 1,939.90 1,939.90 5.10| 99.74%
91910600 | Unitary Current Secured 14,246 0.00 14,246.00 0.00%

91910800 | Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900|Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption 109 0.00 109.00
91913000 Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,105 0.00 1,105.00 0.00%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 349 0.00 349.00 0.00%

91919900| Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,594,836 | 12,771.70| 12,771.70| 1,582,064.30 0.80%
94941000 | Interest Income 14,000 62.00 13,938.00 0.44%
94942300 |Building Rental Other 70,000 9,323.33| 73,994.81 -3,994.81| 105.71%
94943900 Cell Tower Leases 48,500 3,958.17| 19,597.71 28,902.29|  40.41%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 21,000 8,372.70| 10,572.70 10,427.30 50.35%
94945900 | Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00{ #DIV/0!

94949000 | Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief . 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes - 3,308.33 -3,308.33|  #DIV/0!

95956900 State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 803.73 196.27 80.37%
96964600 | Recreation Service Charges 450,000 | 29,357.27| 170,772.86| 279,227.14| 37.95%
96969700 |Security Services 2,000 352.00 1,648.00 17.60%

96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000 |Donations & Contributions 1,700 850.00 1,551.00 149.00

97973200 |Recreation Contributions - 0.00 0.00

97973300 |Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 1,600 532.00 1,068.00 33.25%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 1,700 110.66 1,589.34 6.5%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 626,500 | 51,861.47| 281,657.80| 344,842.20 44.96%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,221,336 64,633.17 | 294,429.50| 1,926,906.50 13.25%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

January 13, 2022

Page 27



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2021

CLAIM # | ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION /AMOUNT
1906693910 10124000 |CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATIONFO  |WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 9,495.93
1906687912| 20202100 |REDCORT SOFTWARE INC BOOKS/PERIODICALS/SUBSCRIPTION 165.00
1906695443| 20202100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT BOOKS/PERIODICALS/SUBSCRIPTION 132.98

297.98

1906695443 20203800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 85.41
1906693923 | 20203900 |MEGAN BRENNAN EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 11.26
1906693924 20203900 |JASON BAIN |[EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 31.14
1906693926 20203900 |BARRY ROSS [EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 39.54
1906693932 20203900 |SUSAN MYREN |EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 78.06
- 160.00

1906693913 20205100 | CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FO [LIABILITY INSURANCE 49,004.00
1906693917 20205500 'HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURAN INSURANCE-LONG TERM 276.83
1906693916 20205500 HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURAN INSURANCE-LONG TERM 109.50
386.33
1906688826, 20206100 |CALIF PARK & RECREATION S MEMBERSHIP DUES 48.32
1906695443 | 20207600 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.75
1906693909 20207600 BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN OFFICE SUPPLIES 534.80
545.55|

1906687955, 20208100 |US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAL SERVICES 2,000.00
1906695443| 20208102 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT STAMPS 480.00
1906693895 20219700 |SPRINTPCS TELEPHONE SERVICES 33.33
1906693893 | 20219700 |AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICES 23.70
1906699177 | 20219700 |COMCAST TELEPHONE SERVICES | 391.23
1906699183 20219700 |AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICES 21.25
469.51

1906688822 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE S|  205.95
1906699235| 20231400 |LUCILLE COLQUHOUN CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES [ 625.49

|
1906699189| 20257100 |XIPHOS CORPORATION SECURITY SERVICES ‘ 166.50
1906695443| 20259100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15.00
1906693914 20259101 |N3X MSP INC ) ITSERVICES [ 430.00
1906693914| 20281202 |N3X MSP INC SOFTWARE 290.00
1906687962| 20285100 |RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE RECREATIONAL SERVICES ~98.00
1906687959| 20285100 JEROMY JOHNSON RECREATIONAL SERVICES 400.00
1906687960 20285100 |BRADLEY VON DESSONNECK RECREATIONAL SERVICES 400.00
1906687961, 20285100 |AMANDA PARKER RECREATIONAL SERVICES 400.00
1906687963 20285100 RICHARD KOWALESKI RECREATIONAL SERVICES 192.00
1906688829| 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN RECREATIONAL SERVICES - 1,211.00|
1906695443| 20285100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT 'RECREATIONAL SERVICES 829.30
1906693919, 20285100 |ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL RECREATIONAL SERVICES 49.30
1906693920| 20285100 |STEVEN MIRANDA RECREATIONAL SERVICES 568.75
1906693921| 20285100 |MKD ROLLINGWOODLLC |RECREATIONAL SERVICES ~ 560.00
1906699204 20285100 |GREATER SACRAMENTO INVEST |RECREATIONAL SERVICES 2,314.00
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 - Page 28



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2021

CLAIM # | ACCOUNT # | VENDOR DESCRIPTION |[AMOUNT
1906699206 | 20285100 |BRENDAN CHASE RECREATIONAL SERVICES | 3,897.00]
1906699212, 20285100 |DESTINY DIAZ B RECREATIONAL SERVICES 600.00

| 11,519.35
1906695443 | 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 833.99
1906698765 20285200 |CAPITAL ONE NA RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES 222.23
1906699235 20285200 LUCILLE COLQUHOUN RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES | 416.99
I - 1,473.21
1906693865 30321000 |CITY NATIONAL BANK INTEREST EXPENSE 3,623.06
1906693865 30322000 CITY NATIONAL BANK BOND/LOAN REDEMPTION 73,190.51
1906693918, 30322000 C 1T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV BOND/LOAN REDEMPTION 429.93
- 73,620.44
1906693922 50557100 |STATE OF CALIFORNIA FINGERPRINT SERVICES 352.00
1906699203 | 50557100 |STATE OF CALIFORNIA FINGERPRINT SERVICES ~32.00
L. o o 384.00
- N—— |
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 29



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
DECEMBER 2021

Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS|
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 830,000.00 95,329.20 436,440.00 393,560.00 47%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 403,000.00 21,074.99 213,856.20 189,143.80 47%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 200.00 2,800.00 9,200.00 7%
10121000 Retirement 260,000.00 30,056.53 137,259.52 122,740.48 47%
10122000 Social Security 85,000.00 8,867.80 49,647.58 35,352.42 42%
10123000 Group Insurance 248,000.00 20,612.04 117,283.14 130,716.86 53%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 46,000.00 9,495.93 28,487.79 17,512.21 38%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 20,000.00 155.75 5,007.30 14,992.70 75%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 1,904,000.00]  185,792.24 990,781.53 913,218.47 48%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 2,300.00 - 2,300.00 100%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 2,000.00 297.98 829.90 1,170.10 59%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 4,500.00 1,820.00 2,680.00 60%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,300.00 85.41 235.88 2,064.12 90%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 2,700.00 160.00 783.72 1,916.28 71%
20205100 Liability Insurance 86,000.00 49,004.00 98,008.00 (12,008.00) -14%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 386.33 623.92 3,376.08 84%
20206100 Membership Dues 11,000.00 48.32 10,543.32 456.68 4%
20207600 Office Supplies 8,000.00 545.55 2,521.73 5,478.27 68%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 7,500.00 2,000.00 2,247.87 5,252.13 70%
20208102 Stamps 2,500.00 480.00 818.00 1,682.00 67%
20208500 Printing Services 26,000.00 - 26,000.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale-Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting -January 13, 2022 Page 30



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 13,000.00 469.51 5,523.27 7,476.73 58%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 4,000.00 205.95 1,006.01 2,993.99 75%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 625.49 720.31 1,279.69 64%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 19,500.00 - 19,500.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 166.50 871.50 4,128.50 83%
20259100 Other Professional Services 23,000.00 15.00 645.00 22,355.00 97%
20259101 Computer Consultants 8,300.00 430.00 2,250.00 6,050.00 73%
20281201 PC Hardware 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20281202 PC Software 8,000.00 290.00 1,450.00 6,550.00 82%
20281203 PC Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20281900 Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20285100 Recreational Services 170,000.00 11,969.35 74,644.43 95,355.57 56%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 37,000.00 1,473.21 20,304.98 16,695.02 45%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 2,963.49 36.51 1%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 26.25 173.75 87%
SUB-TOTAL 529,150.00 68,652.60 228,837.58 300,312.42 57%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 40,000.00 3,623.06 18,898.06 21,101.94 53%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 112,000.00 73,620.44 94,340.16 17,659.84 16%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,600.00 1,134.76 465.24 29%
SUB-TOTAL 153,600.00 77,243.50 114,372.98 39,227.02 26%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 31 —-



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to

Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left

4000 FIXED ASSETS

41410100 Land 10,000.00 1,350.00 8,650.00

42420200 Struc. & Improvements 80,000.00 - 80,000.00 100%

43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 120,000.00 - 1,350.00 118,650.00 99%

5000 INTERFUND CHARGES

50557100 Fingerprinting Service 2,800.00 384.00 608.00 2,192.00 78%
SUB-TOTAL 2,800.00 384.00 608.00 2,192.00 78%

79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%

Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,709,550.00 332,072.34 1,335,950.09 1,373,599.91 51%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 -Page 32



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
DECEMBER 2021
Account 2021/2022 Realized | Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %
Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected
91910100 [Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,473,077 0.00| 1,473,077.00 0.00%
91910200 [Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 54,400 0.00 54,400.00 0.00%
91910300 [Supplemental Taxes Current 37,000 0.00 37,000.00 0.00%
91910400 [Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 12,605 10,831.80 1,773.20 85.93%
91910500 [Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 1,945 1,939.90 5.10 99.74%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 14,246 0.00 14,246.00 0.00%
91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00
91910900 |Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00
91911000 [Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00
91912000 [Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption 109 0.00 109.00
91913000 [Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,106 0.00 1,105.00 0.00%
91914000 [Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 349 0.00 349.00 0.00%
91919900 | Taxes - Other _ - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,594,836 0.00| 12,771.70| 1,582,064.30 0.80%

94941000 |Interest Income 14,000 62.00 13,938.00 0.44%
94942900 |Buiiding Rental Other 70,000 1,125.88| 75,120.69 -5,120.69 107.32%
94943900 [Cell Tower Leases 48,500 3,958.17| 23,555.88 24,944.12 48.57%
94944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 21,000 1,100.00| 11,672.70 9,327.30 55.58%
94945900 |Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00
94949000 | Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95952900 |In-Lieu Taxes - 3,308.33 -3,308.33 #DIV/0!
95959504 |Fiscal Relief for Independent Special Distri - | 250,009.00{ 250,009.00( -250,009.00 #DIV/0!
95956900 | State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 803.73 196.27 80.37%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 450,000 9,239.51| 180,012.37| 269,987.63 40.00%
96969700 |Security Services 2,000 352.00 1,648.00 17.60%
96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00
97973000 [Donations & Contributions 1,700 150.00 1,701.00 -1.00] 1.000588235
97973200 |Recreation Contributions - 0.00 0.00
97973300 |Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 1,600 532.00 1,068.00 33.25%
97979000 [Revenue - Other 1,700 167.94 278.60 1,421.40 16.39%

SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 626,500 | 265,750.50| 547,408.30 79,091.70 87.38%

TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,221,336 265,750.50| 560,180.00| 1,661,156.00 25.22%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting- January 13, 2022 Page 33




OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2021

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906676539 | 20203500 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT |EDUCATION/TRAINING SERVICE 353.08
1906684929 | 20210300 |NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE SERVIC 412.50
1906673085 | 20211200 [LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA 32.98
1906681211 | 20211200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA 177.14

210.12
1906673455 | 20212200 |AQUA SOURCE INC CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 4,509.98
1906681211 | 20213200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES ~ 43.09
1906681251 | 20213200 |LIGHTBULBSPLUSINC ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 32.59
75.68
1906681254 | 20214100 |CALIFORNIA TREE AND LANDS LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 877.50
1906684954 | 20215100 |GOLDEN AIRE INC MECHANICAL SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE 1,528.23
1906684952 | 20215100 |GOLDEN AIRE INC ~ |[MECHANICAL SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE 1,413.56
1906684953 | 20215100 |GOLDEN AIRE INC ) MECHANICAL SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE 232.50
- ' 3,174.29
1906681257 | 20216800 |FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC PLUMBING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 62.43
1906677444 | 20218200 |SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 516.45
1906681211 | 20218200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 32.49
- 548.94
1906677427 | 20219100 |SMUD ELECTRICITY 5,102.71
1906681213 | 20219200 |PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC NATURAL GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL ~ 265.39
1906677435 | 20219300 |ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF 'REFUSE COLLETION/DISPOSAL SERVIC 1,633.31
1906673460 | 20219500 |UNITED SITE SERVICES OF C SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES 378.50
1906687877 | 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES 882135( 819.46
o ) 1,197.96
1906677442 @ 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY WATER 3,618.63
1906676539 | 20219800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT WATER 20.49
1906684072 | 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY WATER 5,100.27
j ’ ) B 8,739.39
1906684815 | 20220500 |NAZIR GROUP ~ |AUTO MAINTENANCE SERVICES | 318.45|
1906684808 | 20220600 |GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO ~ AUTO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 194.54
1906684928 | 20220600 |RIEBES AUTO PARTSLLC AUTO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 104.13
B 298.67
1906681187 | 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES FUEL/LUBRICANTS 1,909.48
110476379 | 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES FUEL/LUBRICANTS ] 655.82
) ! 2,565.30
| ]
1906673085 | 20228200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUP| 116.06
1906676539 | 20228200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ [SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUP| 130.39
1906684808 | 20228200 GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUP! 142.34
1906684931 | 20228200 |GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUP! 183.84
1906684931 | 20228200 |GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC TAX ACCRUAL ) 0.85
B 573.48

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January-13, 2022 Page 34



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2021

1906673465 20232200 |FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 24.78
1906673462 20232200 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 925.56
1906677449 20232200 |BURKETTS OFFICESUPPLYIN ~ |CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 277.02
1906681211 20232200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 59.41
1906684820 20232200 |STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES ~ 441.20
- 1,727.97|
1906681259 20257100 |S E TECHNOLOGIES INC SECURITY SERVICES 795.00
1906684818 20257100 |FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA SECURITY SERVICES 2,275.00
3,070.00
1906673456 20259100  NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 255.00
1906677439 20259100 |AQUATIC DESIGN GROUP INC OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 850.00
1906684821 20259100 |NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 255.00
‘ - 1,360.00
|
o |
|
| — _
| l
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 35



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
NOVEMBER 2021
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES

20203500 |Education/Training Service 3,000.00 353.08 1,075.08 1,924.92 64%
20206100 |Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207602 |Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%)
20207603 |Keys 1,500.00 23.69 1,476.31 98%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 412.50 1,575.00 10,425.00 87%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 13,000.00 - 13,000.00 100%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 9,000.00 210.12 1,690.84 7,309.16 81%
20212200 |Chemicals 38,000.00 4,509.98 20,889.40 17,110.60 45%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 75.68 106.91 1,893.09 95%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 877.50 9,073.50 38,926.50 81%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 35,000.00 16,127.32 18,872.68 54%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 9,500.00 3,174.29 3,174.29 6,325.71 67%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 140.87 2,859.13 95%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 100%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 155.49 844.51 84%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 62.43 755.58 2,744.42 78%
20218100 |Trrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 16,000.00 548.94 5,40047 10,599.53 66%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,500.00 - 1,604.00 1,896.00 54%
20219100 |Electricity 82,000.00 5,102.71 30,649.12 51,350.88 63%
20219200 [Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Qil 28,000.00 265.39 1,339.06 26,660.94 95%
20219300 |[Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 1,633.31 6,762.00 17,238.00 72%
20219500 |[Sewage Disposal Service 13,500.00 1,197.96 5,060.44 8,439.56 63%
20219700 |Telephone System 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20219800 |Water 58,000.00 8,739.39 30,213.81 27,786.19 48%
20219900 |Telephone System Maintenance 2,000.00 1,332.00 668.00 33%
20220500 |Auto Maintenance Service 5,000.00 318.45 459.96 4,540.04 91%
20220600 |Auto Maintenance Supplies 5,500.00 298.67 1,779.66 3,720.34 68%
20221200 |Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 3,500.00 388.05 3,111.95 89%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 17,000.00 2,565.30 8,639.89 8,360.11 49%
20227500 |Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 401.51 4,598.49 92%
20228100 |Shop Equip. Maint. Service 1,500.00 578.50 921.50 61%
20228200 |Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 573.48 1,813.95 6,186.05 77%
20229100 |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 471.91 1,528.09 76%
20229200 |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 941.12 2,558.88 73%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 3,500.00 880.58 2,619.42 75%
20232100 |Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 1,727.97 6,659.62 13,340.38 67%
20250500 |Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500 |Engineering Services 15,000.00 10,451.74 4,548.26 30%
20253100 |Legal Services 10,000.00 540.00 9,460.00 95%
20257100 |Security Services 23,000.00 3,070.00 7,050.00 15,950.00 69%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 38,000.00 1,360.00 12,930.95 25,069.05 66%
20289800 |Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%

SUB-TOTAL 586,500.00 37,077.15 191,136.31 395,363.69 67%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 36



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9/, Left
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 - 1,300.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 100%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 227,438.00 - 227,438.00 0%
43430300 |Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 227,438.00 - - 227,438.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 815,238.00 37,077.15 191,136.31 624,101.69 77%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 37



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2021

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906695443 | 20210300 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE SERVI( 179.67
1906699186 | 20210300 |NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE SERVI( 412,50

- - 59217
1906687872 | 20211200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT |BULDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA 339.15,
1906693908 | 20211200 |HOME DEPOT USA INC ~ |BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA 34.08
1906695587 | 20211200 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/MA 281.82
: I 655.05
1906695443 | 20213200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 77.22
1906695443 | 20213200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT TAX ACCRUAL 0.36
- 77.58
1906687908 | 20214100 |SACRAMENTO REGIONAL CONSE LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 5,095.68
1906693905 | 20214100 |EASYSTUMPS TREE SERVICES LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 4,450.00
1906699917 | 20214100 |EASYSTUMPS TREE SERVICES LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 2,400.00
| 1300796220 | 20214100 |CAPRI REIMBURSEMENT - BOLLARDS |LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S -1,500.00
10,445.68
1906687905 | 20214200 |NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 103.92
1906695443 | 20214200 | US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE Si 534.96
1906693900 | 20214200 |MOMAR INC LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 487.47
1906695587 | 20214200 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 52.72
1300796220 | 20214200 |CAPRI REIMBURSEMENT - BOLLARDS |Land Imprv Maint Supply -1,500.00
| -320.93
\
1906687872 | 20216200 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT PAINTING SUPPLIES 43,08
1906695587 | 20216200 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA PAINTING SUPPLIES 28.14
71.20
1906693908 | 20216800 'HOME DEPOT USA INC |PLUMBING MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 176.52
1906695587 | 20218200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 77.07
1906688700 | 20219100 |SMUD ELECTRICITY 4,349.39
1906693881 | 20219200 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC NATURAL GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL B 695.59
1906693897 | 20219300 |ALLIED WASTE SERVICESOF  |REFUSE COLLECTION/DISPOSAL SERV/| 1,633.31)
1906688712 | 20219500  UNITED SITE SERVICES OF C SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES T 37850
1906693876 | 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO SEWAGE DISPOSAL SERVICES -841.98
‘ ___ 1,220.48
1906693879 | 20219800 |SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT WATER B 339.22
1906695443 | 20219800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT WATER 28.54
1906699156 | 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY WATER - 1,986.61
L 2,354.37
1906695443 | 20220500 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ |AUTO MAINTENANCE SERVICES 121.89)
1906693906 | 20220600 |GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO AUTO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 28.53|
1906693395 | 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES FUEL/LUBRICANTS 1,400.13
1906688819 | 20228200 |GORDON COOK SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUP 442,33
1906695587 | 20228200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA SHOP EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SUP| 17.22
| —— 45955
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 38



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2021

1906693898 20229200 |SCP DISTRIBUTORSLLC OTHER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SU| 212.73
1906693909 | 20232200 |BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 175.02
1906693908 20232200 _HOME DEPOT USA INC CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 284.87
1906695587 | 20232200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 94.96
554.85

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 - Page 39



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
DECEMBER 2021
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES

20203500 |Education/Training Service 3,000.00 1,075.08 1,924.92 64%
20206100 [Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207602 |Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207603 |Keys 1,500.00 23.69 1,476.31 98%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 592.17 2,167.17 9,832.83 82%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 13,000.00 - 13,000.00 100%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 9,000.00 655.05 2,345.89 6,654.11 74%
20212200 |Chemicals 38,000.00 20,889.40 17,110.60 45%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - '6,000.00 100%
20213200 [Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 77.58 184.49 1,815.51 91%
20214100 |Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 10,445.68 19,519.18 28,480.82 59%
20214200 |[Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 35,000.00 (320.93) 15,806.39 19,193.61 55%
20215100 [Mechanical System Maint. Ser 9,500.00 3,174.29 6,325.71 67%
20215200 |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 140.87 2,859.13 95%
20216200 [Painting Supplies 1,500.00 71.20 71.20 1,428.80 95%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 155.49 844.51 84%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 176.52 932.10 2,567.90 73%
20218100 |[Irrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 16,000.00 77.07 5,477.54 10,522.46 66%
20218500 |Permit Charges 3,500.00 1,604.00 1,896.00 54%
20219100 |Electricity 82,000.00 4,349.39 34,998.51 47,001.49 57%
20219200 [Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 28,000.00 695.59 2,034.65 25,965.35 93%
20219300 [Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 1,633.31 8,395.31 15,604.69 65%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 13,500.00 1,220.48 6,280.92 7,219.08 53%
20219700 |Telephone System 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20219800 |Water 58,000.00 2,354.37 32,568.18 25,431.82 44%
20219900 |Telephone System Maintenance 2,000.00 1,332.00 668.00 33%
20220500 |Auto Maintenance Service 5,000.00 121.89 581.85 4,418.15 88%
20220600 |Auto Maintenance Supplies 5,500.00 28.53 1,808.19 3,691.81 67%
20221200 |Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 3,500.00 388.05 3,111.95 89%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 17,000.00 1,400.13 10,040.02 6,959.98 41%
20227500 |Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 401.51 4,598.49 92%
20228100 |[Shop Equip. Maint. Service 1,500.00 578.50 921.50 61%
20228200 |Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 459.55 2,273.50 5,726.50 72%
20229100 |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 471.91 1,528.09 76%
20229200 |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 212.73 1,153.85 2,346.15 67%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 3,500.00 880.58 2,619.42 75%
20232100 |Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20232200 |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 554.85 7,214.47 12,785.53 64%
20250500 |Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500 |Engineering Services 15,000.00 10,451.74 4,548.26 30%
20253100 |Legal Services 10,000.00 540.00 9,460.00 95%
20257100 |Security Services 23,000.00 7,050.00 15,950.00 69%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 38,000.00 12,930.95 25,069.05 66%
20289800 |[Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%

SUB-TOTAL 586,500.00 24,805.16 215,941.47 370,558.53 63%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Direetors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 40-



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 |Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 - 1,300.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 100%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 227,438.00 - 227,438.00 100%
43430300 [Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
SUB-TOTAL 227,438.00 - - 227,438.00 100%
GRAND TOTAL 815,238.00 24,805.16 215,941.47 599,296.53 74%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board-of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 41



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2021

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # [VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906684072 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY |WATER 73.43
1906681187 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES FUEL/LUBRICANTS 310.84

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting _. January 13, 2022 Page 42



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
NOVEMBER 2021
Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Account Number|Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 48.00 - 48.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800 Water 800.00 73.43 299.98 500.02 63%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 766.00 248.68 643.90 122.10 16%
20250500 Accounting Services 600.00 - 600.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0%
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
SUB-TOTAL 5,514.00 322.11 1,943.88 3,570.12 65%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,514.00 322.11 1,943.88 3,570.12 65%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 43



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2021

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906699156 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY  WATER 39.19
1906693395 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES FUEL/LUBRICANTS 58.34

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 44



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
DECEMBER 2021
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |2, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 48.00 - 48.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800 Water 800.00 39.19 339.17 460.83 58%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 766.00 58.34 702.24 63.76 8%
20250500 Accounting Services 600.00 - 600.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0%
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
SUB-TOTAL 5,514.00 97.53 2,041.41 3,472.59 63%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,514.00 97.53 2,041.41 3,472.59 63%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board-of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 45



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING -
NOVEMBER 30, 2021

CLAIM# | ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

1906673474, 20285100 |BRADLEY TATUM RECREATIONAL SERVICES 450.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 46



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2021

CLAIM# |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906687958 | 20285100 BRADLEY TATUM RECREATIONAL SERVICES 450.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting —January 13, 2022 Page 47



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021
10:00 AM

MEETING LOCATION:
Orangevale Community Center
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 10:14 a.m.

Roll call: Director Brunberg, Director Swenson, Administrator Ross, Finance/HR Superintendent
Von Aesch, Park Superintendent Oropeza, and Recreation Supervisor Bain

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. MINUTES
Review of minutes/recap of the Admin/Finance Committee Meeting from May 4, 2021

4, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None discussed.

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Review the Capital Replacement Schedule for the swimming pool in preparation for the upcoming
pool improvements and its impact on the budget.
Administrator Ross summarized the options available to cover the approximate $606,000 pool
improvement costs planned for the next budget cycle. The timeline with pool improvements will be
presented to Aquatic Design Group to acquire a bid packet. The District has approximately $200,000
dedicated in reserves, and $227,000 in OLLAD funds to allocate toward the pool improvements. The
remaining approximately $175,000 would be paid from other accounts to be determined. Admin Ross
to research feasibility of using in-lieu account for potential use toward funding the remaining pool
improvement costs. The goal is to have bids accepted by May 2022 in preparation to begin the
improvements in Fall 2022. Admin Ross advised of date adjustments made to the Capital Replacement
Schedule and forecasted future project completions.

B. Review and finalize the draft timeline for the preparation of the 2022/23 FY budget.
The next Finance Committee Meeting to be held May 18, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. Preliminary Budget draft
to be presented at the June 2022 BOD Meeting.

6. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS
Director Brunberg recommended revisiting the Capital Replacement Schedule for the next fiscal year
and acquire new estimated costs for future required projects. The Committee discussed the pros and
cons to pursuing an Assessment vs a G.O. Bond. Assessment requires a 50% homeowner voter
approval while the G.O. Bond requires 67% voter approval. Admin Ross to provide documentation he
has available regarding feasibility of a G.O. Bond or an Assessment.

7. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
No items for next agenda.

8. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 11:06 a.m.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 48



STAFF REPORT

z DATE: 1-13-22
Of TO: Board of Directors

PARKS A -
ORANGEVALE FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECREATION & .
R AT SUBJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT — DECEMBER 2021

ADMINISTRATION

*  On December 3 the District hosted its annual Holiday Tree Lighting event that attracted an
estimated 1,000 festive residents. Thanks go to the many valuable sponsors, volunteers, and
hard-working staff for a successful event to kick off the holiday season.

*  On December 14, Admin Ross and Board Directors Stickney and Meraz met with City of Citrus
Heights staff at City Hall to review the plans for the Arcade Cripple Creek Trail project.

*  On December 16, Admin Ross participated in a meeting with County Regional Parks and other
administrators. The primary topic was addressing Covid-19 and the potential for upcoming
changes to guidance in response to the Omicron variant.

* On December 16 we held our annual Staff & Board appreciation gathering. This year we had a
dessert feast in the afternoon along with games, slide show, and update on District highlights
for 2021.

* On December 17 we received welcomed news from the State of California that OVparks would be
receiving $250,009 in Covid Relief Funds to help offset the negative impact the pandemic had on
our District expenditures and revenue.

*  On December 28, Admin Ross submitted the District’s Prop 68 Per Capita grant application to the
State of California Department of Parks and Recreation. The grant is in the amount of $198,708
with a District match of $49,677.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 49



RECREATION

December Enroliment Attendance Gross Revenue
Active Adults
Bridge 24 S 48.00
Mid-Day Movie 4
Pinochle 5 S 5.00
Active Adults Sub Total 29 4 S 53.00
Classes
Aikido - Teen/Adult 2 S 350.00
Aikido - Youth 7 S 355.00
Basic Horsemanship 4 S 640.00
Drivers Education 2 S 58.00
Karate - Preschool 4 S 700.00
Karate - Shotokan Grange Hall 1 S 190.00
Karate - Shotokan Youth Center 8 S 1,520.00
Rescue Training - Babysitting CPR 2 S 70.00
Rescue Training - Pediatric CPR & First 1 S 80.00
Classes Sub Total 31 0 S 3,963.00
Day Camp
Adventure Crew 22 S 2,926.00
Day Camp Total 22 0 S 2,926.00
Events
Community Tree Lighting
Winter Wonderland Workshop 58 S 684.00
Events Sub Total 58 0 $ 684.00
GRAND TOTAL 140 4 S 7,626.00

December Gross Revenue Recap - December OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for
combined recreation and facility rentals ended at $9,744 which is $3,244 above the

projected amount. December recreation revenue came in at $505 which is $995 below the
projected amount. The December facility revenue amount is $9,705 which is $7,205 above

the projected amount. Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for
future programs while the revenue figures listed in the chart above represent revenue
attributed to programs occurring in December.

The above chart and below graph do not fully reflect December’s numbers because the
County has not yet closed December’s budget.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

January 13, 2022

Page 50



2021-22 ORPD Recreation & Facility Revenue
Net vs projected - Monthly View
$100,000

$90,000 — — _— SNSRI ORIl T T |
$80,000 == — — —==
$70,000
$60,000
$50,000
$40,000
$30,000
$20,000
$10,000

$- JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV JAN FEB MAR | APRIL | MAY JUNE
mmmm Net Revenue $65,478 | $25,087 | $70,637 | $44,207 | $37,361 | $9,744 | $761 $- $- 3$- $- $-
=== Projected Revenue | $59,000 | $42,000 | $46,000 | $32,500 | $14,500 | $6,500 | $35,000 | $31,000 | $37,000 | $51,000 | $77,000 | $88,500

PARKS

Park Infrastructure
All Parks
e Staff continues to do monthly playground inspections and makes repairs on site as needed.
Staff continues to take care of the pool maintenance.
Staff repaired two toilets at Horse Arena restrooms. One toilet was rewelded due to a leak.
Staff replaced one toilet from the Pecan men’s restroom due to a fracture.
During the rain we had water intrusion into the Community Center and the new property (building
#2). Staff patched three areas of the roof at the Community Center and one at the new property.

Mechanics
e Staff continues to do basic maintenance to small engine equipment.
e The spray pump (for weed and pest control) had a leak at the coupler attachment that was repaired
by staff.
e The serpentine belt was replaced form the chipper.

Park Irrigation
e Allirrigation is off.

Park Grounds

¢ Staff continues ongoing maintenance at all parks (restrooms, trash, mowing, edging, & blowing).

e Staff repaired 16 ft of fence at Orangevale Community Park.

e Staff removed graffiti 3 times from the Community Park restroom buildings at the Horse Arena and
Oak/Filbert. Vandals also tagged the amphitheater areas.
Staff worked with SMUD contractor in the pruning of several trees along the powerlines.
Staff removed two downed trees at Orangevale Community Park in the disk golf area. One of the
trees was blocking the creek near hole #9. The trees were knocked down during recent storms.

--Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors-Meeting January 13,2022 Page 51-



e Staff removed several large and small tree branches from Pecan, Almond, Community Park,
Community Center, and Sundance.

Other Reports
e Staff assisted recreation in the Holiday Tree lighting celebration. Park staff assisted in the cleanup,
decoration, set up, and parking for the event.
e Staff worked with Recreation in the preparation of the pool for the Polar Baer Plunge.

Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department
Monthly activity report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reporting Period: 2021-12-01 to 2021-12-31

Almond Park
No issues to report.

Norma Hamlin Park
No issues to report.

Off Property
No issues to report.

OV Community Center
No issues to report.

OV Community Park

Calls For Service

1) Date/Time: 2021-12-25 14:40
Description: Tags (graffiti) were spray painted on multiple walls in both bathrooms as well as the sinks
in both. Noted tags included “bigb”, “osa”, and “7up”. No identifying evidence was left and no trash or
other identifying items either.

OV Community Park (Disc Golf)
No issues to report.

Palisades Park
No issues to report.

Pecan Park
No issues to report.

Sundance Nature Area
No issues to report.

Youth Center Park
No issues to report.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 52



Holiday Tree Lighting Event

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 53



Orangevale RPD
Local Funding Opportunities

r .

OVprarks

Oranqevale Recreation & Park District

Presented by:

Susan Barnes
January 13, 2021

_-s’-"w‘#_.-\-
SCIiConsultingGroup

About SCI Consulting Group

SCI Consulting Group is a public finance consulting firm which
assists public agencies with revenue enhancement and
administration of funding measures.

SCl is an active member of CPRS, CARPD and CSDA
General Services:

» Revenue Measures

* Public Opinion Surveys

» Feasibility Analysis

* Levy Administration Services

* Planning Services

“—-P—‘___\
SCIConsultingGroup

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022

Page 54



Outline

= Types of funding measures

Importance of a public opinion survey

Possible Timelines

Questions and discussion

e ——
SCiConsultingGroup

Primary Local Funding Options

Benefit Assessment

Special Tax

General Obligation Bond

Mello-Roos Community Facilities District

Quimby Ordinance & Development Impact Fee
Program

‘_——_F—-__\
SCiConsultingGroup

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 55



dnoanBuiinsuon;
T —————
(Aluo syaloid
[eydeD) puog ‘0D
(ebuey
psjwIT jeymauwog 3pIW) Xel [eloadg spunj Jo asn
SOA ON palinbal jysuaq [eoedg
SOA ON syJed Joj uondo Buipuny [B20] UOWIWIOD SO
(+ %05) (+ %9'99)

Auolep pajybiapn Auolepy 1edng $S900NS 10} palinbal 8)0A JO pjoysaly |
SOA ON uaping [jeJano o) [euoiuodold s8)oA aly
SOA ON ¢,910A e 196 Aed ||Im oym auoAlans seo(
sfeq ov Aeq L pouad uonos|3
jojieg pajie|y Uroog Buijjod SNUSA UoRos|3
slofedxe] sinepr siofedxe| siner éSiuawalinbal pajeald oyp

sleumQ Auadoid

JUoWISSOSSY
Jyouag

SI9)OA pais)siboy

puog ‘09
Xe] [eradg

¢ S9J0A OUM

CIVEITTES)

suoido buipun4 Jo uosledwo’

Page 56

January 13,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Voter Initiatives

Special Tax initiated by the public, not the District
Only requires majority support

Signature gathering results in a longer process
Risks, including possible future State Propositions

e ——
SCiConsultingGroup

Steps to a Successful Outcome

. Public Opinion Survey

. Develop plans that align with community desires
. Stakeholder and community outreach

. Ballot proceeding

. Live up to your commitments

A
SCIConsultingGroup

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 57



Benefits of an Accurate Survey

= Determine level of community support
= Test price sensitivity

= |dentify which projects and services are most
desired

= |dentify support level by type of property owner or
voter

= Potential to identify priorities or issues you may not
have been aware of

6 .
SCiConsultingGroup

Common Missteps

= Unclear plans about what the funds will pay for

= |nability/unwillingness to eliminate projects or
programs that are not necessary or which the public
does not support

= Not taking the time to get community input
= Not staying on message

= |nsufficient volunteer resources

= | ack of follow through

e —— e ——
SCIConsultingGroup

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 58



Potential Timeline for a Hypothetical
Assessment Measure - Rush

For First Levy Year During Fiscal Year 2022-23"

Public Opinion Survey Early Feb-March

Res. Initiating Proceeding ~ March

Refine Plans/Write ER March/April

Key Stakeholder Outreach ~ March/April

Res. Calling for Balloting ~ April/May

Community Outreach Prior to and during balloting period

Ballot Measure May & June (45 days)

*This would be a tight timeline, but it is doable if the Board acts quickly.

9 e —
SCIConsultingGroup

Potential Timeline for a Hypothetical
Assessment Measure — Not Rushed

For First Levy Year During Fiscal Year 2023-24

Public Opinion Survey Fall 2022

Res. Initiating Proceeding  January 2023

Key Stakeholder Outreach ~ February 2023

Refine Plans February 2023

Write ER March 2023

Res. Calling for Balloting ~ April 2023

Community Outreach Prior to and during balloting period
Ballot Measure April & May (45 days)

9 — ,___—..___‘_‘
ConsultingGroup

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022

Page 59



Potential Timeline for a Hypothetical
Tax Measure

For First Levy Year During Fiscal Year 2023-24
Public Opinion Survey Fall 2021

Refine Plans January 2022
Key Stakeholder Outreach  April/May 2022
Finalize Plans May/June 2022
Resolution Calling Election  June/July 2022

Community Outreach Prior to and during balloting period
Election November 8, 2022

9 M‘w‘i‘—“‘-—" —
SCiConsultingGroup

Questions and Discussion

4——.—__—-.__‘_
SCIConsultingGroup

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 60



|som Advisors A Division of

Ei URBAN FUTURES | Incorporated

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

Updated General Obligation Bond
Program and Statement of Qualifications

by

lsom Advisors,
a Division of Urban Futures, Inc.

March 23, 2021

1470 Maria Lane, Ste. 315 - Walnut Creek, CA 94596 (925) 478-7450

About the Firm

lsom Advisors apiision of
URBAN FUTURES | Incorporated

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 61



Infroduction s

Meeting your financial challenges and saving you money Orangevale Rec & Park District

#1 in new bond programs for municipalities in Independence
California |

K3
”

< Isom Adbvisors is a full service planning, campaign,
and financial advisory firm that serves California #1K-12 Financidl Advisor
municipalities

< The leading financial advisor to school districts since

2011
. o strong References
+»  Our staff has over 100 years experience providing A

honest advice and the highest level of service

< Relevant experience includes: Campaigns
Benicia USD Lodi USD
Codalinga-Huron RPD Pollock Pines ESD
<yt
Galt HSD Rescue ESD fe N
190 :
El Dorado Hills CSD San Juan USD ‘1,)0 Years Experjance
Fairfield-Suisun USD Vacaville USD N
Fair Oaks RPD © Wheatland HSD
Lincoln USD Winters USD
|som AdViSOl’S A Division of
URBAN FUTURES }incorporated

Updated Capital Plan and
Possible Bond Financing Plan

lsom Advisors aiision of
URBAN FUTURES | Incorporated

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 62



pajesodioou] | STANLAL NVEIN
jo uoIsING ¥ m._OmM>U< EOm_

0ST'SI8  § Iejoqng

0000S § 20uemo[Ty00°0S
0007 $| 00SLz $®  Yyog
oey]
0000 $ 20uBMO[IVD00 0¢
00001 $ 30uBMO[TVD00 01
00008 $| 00°000°0V$ @ VAL
0000€ § 30UBMO[[V|000 0€
00089 $| 000z $®@ "ASOOF'E
000001 $ 30UeMO[[V[000'00T
0S1¥ $| 00 $®@ ‘A0S
0000ST  §$ 30UBMO[[V000 0S T
0000 $ 20uUBMO[TV0000C
000002 $ 20uBMO[[V[000°00T
0001S §| 00¢ $®@ 'ASO0LI
UOISUIXT Anuen()

00$°286 $ Teioiqng

ped 931210U0)) YIIM SUONE)S ISIDIXH 7]
(0°0 ,8) 193§ 1€ 19pIOg NOOY 'T]

spunoi8Aeld 1240 s[reg apeyS 11

s3urystuIny 311s MAN"QT
seare oruoid Je saxonang apeys [JewWs 4
qIqaso ‘SumaN ‘Mno) J[eqA3loA pues aoe[day’g
punoidAe[J eary otuoLJ e SurorlIng MaN'/
rary otuoi{ e Suroeng /dinbyg punoiSAe[d MON'9
BaIy punoigAe[J urayuoN e Suroelins jreq jo gyo doy ¢
eary punoidie[J uiayioN je dinbyg punoi8Lejy maN'y
eydsy mau pue Surding 1noD JieH 1noD [feqravsed ¢
wWOoOoISY MIN'T
UOTIRAOUSY 1INOD) STUUS T, |

MAVd ANONW'IV

Page 63

January 13, 2022

000691 §| 0S'T $ ® "1'S000°01T PI2Y 120008 3y} SUIPNIOUT SeaTe Ume] SUTUTRWDI 10] UONESLLT'g
0000v  $| 00T $® "dI'SH00°0T BaIy XN I0J uonesiuy-/
0000ST §$ 20UBMOITV00 0ST WOOoISa1 FUNSIX3 JO UOHIJOWSP PUB WOONSII MIN 9
000021 $ 0DUMOTTVIN000Z1 33a10U0D pue 1eM pue ‘Tamod ‘bqq ‘safqel otuotd 9- Surpnpour 1937ays oTudoId MIN'C
000°SLT § 0URMOTTV00'SLT eare snyeredde Aejd jo uorsuedxa puejuswdinba punoi8Leid maNp
00S'8€C  §| 0006 $ @ "A10S9T (dN WOy T# pue [# eWIANY) (S 9) JOUI0D FN 0} jred Sop wox y[em 31910U0)"¢
0000€  § 20UBMO[IVD00 0E agpugg
000%9 § 20ueMOV00 79 syjuswaroxdun Aemiped o[qrssaooy |
UOISUIIXT wun Anuend AVAdNVOdd

2115 Yo12 40f pasvdasd suvjJ 421SOPN snopaz4d vodn pasvq st uomudo Suimogof ay 1
C'090-81 “ON M LN Spuamanosdmy [v11dvD AJHO

610T/¥T/01 210

1oHYsIg JJIDd 8 29y 9|pAaBuUbIO

UollIiw &°G | $ 19A0 JO sajpwllse Apulwiaid

DTS NuVd

B SPOSN [PHADD OIS

A
‘ >

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



parezodioou] | STANLNAA NVEIN

Jo UINA Y SJOSIADYS WIOS|

001°ZS6°ST$

00€°18CF% §

00LF7€9 $

001°€6C

$
00729 §
00082 §|
$

$

002691

008'1€€'C

UOTSUAIXT
SLETIT $

SLETI $
00000 §
UOISUIIXH
SLL'099°6 $
000 0S¥
0000051
000002
000°0ST
000°SLT
000°SL
000°0C
000°0%C
9€6°€88

9%L 10¥
6£S88¥
S9TvEE
€P0'€€T
¥11°09¢
e Te6
817'876
8€9°/%0'1

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
120y $
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

150668
UOISU2)XH

TVIOL
erolqng
0UBMO[IVOL F€9
0UBMOITV0I €62
0UBMO[IVO0S 729
20UeMOITVP00'8ZT
0UBMOIIVOZ 691
0ULMOITVN08 TEE'T
Ajuen(
eroiqng
00SL7 $@ vyoedky
20UBMO[TV00 00T
Anuen)
ezoqng
DUeMO[IV00 0S¥
20UeMOITV[00 00S T
20uBMOITVN00 00
0UeMOITV00 0ST
0UBMO[IV00'SLT
20UBMOITVI00'SL
0001 $® "A'9007C
00001 $® "aPO¥C
%0€ X e3e(T 600TET9 6.9
%0€ X e 6002L¥C €9
%0€ X e1ed 6007CE€0 60€
%0€ X e3ed 600766 SLE
%0¢€ X Bre 6007LT1'LST
%0¢ X B1e(d 6000F9C 6.1
%0¢€ X ©1eT 600q110°LLT
%0€ X B1ed 6007R8TLIL
%0€ X e1ed 6007090 F1L
%0¢€ X ©Ie(d 60076L8 S08
%0€ X e1eT 60078LS 169
Anuen)

$30INOSIY JJOO) ISI(T’9
duUenUY SNUIAY WH'C

BOIY RUILY 9SIOH'H

BOIY 2INJEN INUIAY JBO'S

BIIY 2INJEN SNUSAY MqI'Z

BTy UONEIIONY SAHOY ML pue JeQ']

MAVd ALINNIWNOD TIVATDNVIO

(0'0 ,8) 1991 1 Iop10g JOOY'Z
019 /127eM /UNYSI] /SONTUDWIER [TRI], |

SUIOdITIOD DNHILS ANV HONVANNS

(Kouaroryy AS1ouyg ‘SIoI ‘191SB[J) UOIRAOUIY OO Aunwwio) 61
syusmaAoIdwI] sSnUaAY [9Z8H 0£69-0269°81
(1077 Sunpieg ‘[2Aei], Jo Yred) syuswaAaoidw] VAV LI
vorsuedxy doys91
Sugjooy 19us) ATUNWUIO) G|
OVAH 121ua) Arunwwo) $1
Buyoor-a1 Surpying JouIoy zpr ‘€1
uoneAOUaI SUIpfIng 121U3D) YINOX 71
punoi8Le[q 123ua) YInox - J Aadord 11
Tyreaydury - £g Aadord Q]
vorsuedxy 10T Sunyred - 94 Auadoid 6
Jred Aeys - 6y Awadoig'g
uoraed SUIppam - HH Auadoid L
souenuy Spig 103ua) Arunwwio)) - ¢ Auadoig 9
uoneaoudy punoidlelq Sunsixy - zg Auedoid ¢
Aemiieq 1999wIiad ployAeld Sunsixy - 149 Aedoig y
syuswiaaordwy xapdwo) 1004 - (0 L&adoig ¢
PIa1 12000€ pue AreIqr - g £12doig'z
SPOOM UOSPRYS - ¥ A1adord 1

MAVd Y4LNAIO ALINAWINOD

JOMISTA NV

'JUOD

SPoaN [oydpD Jousia

Page 64

January 13, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



pajesodioou| STHNLAA NYEHN
JoUDSING Y SIOSIADY/ WIOS|

%9T’¥ SI £00T ©2UIs ©}0J Ymoib
BN[DA PSSSOSSD [PNUUD SBRISAD Y] ‘UOI|I] #'£$ AjoIoWIX0IdAD S| 8NJOA PBSSSSSD 4 [-810T S JOUSI «»

AunoD ayng :82in0§

%9TY aboiaay
%6EG 2SS VP8 0Cr €5 610¢C
%LTS 60€'810°97Z'c$ 810z
%L0'S 601'€85°€80'c$ L10T
%E9Y 199°€05'9€6'C$ 9102
%999 £8£'629'908'c$ glLoe
J2UJsIQ [O0YDS paiiun ] e e
upNr ups 8y} Jo} poddns .”x&.v &m.&mx_mﬂ% 710z
JOLOA %549 UlIM SINSDBU %L0' |- /86'786'TTS'T$ €10z
o p %61 £99'T6£°055°T$ z10e
puoq uoli 0°05/$ o Passo %180 229'289'629°z$ 1107
SIS|OA [0D0] '910C ISQWISAON U]« %S'G- 508'025'€€9'2$ oLo0z
%1ST €10'v62'$8L'c$ 600C
1ouUjsIg [00YDS paliun %969 z8T6vL'L1L'T 8002
upnr upg ay} Joj poddns %ST L1 TSL'e8E'0vS'T$ £00C
IBJOA %709 Ylm ainsoawl %8071 1 8/G'€0V'€8C'C$ 900¢C
puOQ UolIL 0'05E$ D PSssod ey o sros it s
SISJOA |DPDO] ! JOQUISAON U <
toA | 1210z 1e9 N Ul V/N €81766'182°1$ €002

sbubyd % an|bA |pjoL Buipug 1oa ) [DIsI4

AN|DA Passassy [DOUOISIH AdY 3|pAabubiO

}ouysIg Jnd 8 29y 9|pAaBuURIO €00z ©2Uls pa|gnop AlDaU soy asoq Xpi S,10UisIg
m AJOJSIH ©NJOA passassy g puog joulsig
4

Page 65

January 13, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



General Obligation Bond Proceeds

District can generate between $9.9 million and $17.5 million Orangevale Rec & Park District

Orangevale RPD Bond Proceeds at Varying Tax Rates (1)

Tax Rate per Series A Series B Series C Total Bond

$100,000 2021 2023 2025 Proceeds
$9.00 $3.325,972 $3.153,574 $3.465,987 $9.945,533
$12.00 $4,434,630 $4,124,810 $4,400,325 $12,959,765
$15.00 $5.543,287 $5,176,001 $5.422,394 $16,141,683
$19.00 $17,542,408 $17.542,408

(1] Assumes AV growth of 3.50% and 30 year bond terms; Preliminary — Subject to change
Source: Isom Advisors

o

With projected annual assessed value growth of 3.50%, the District can generate up to
$17.5 miillion with 30 year terms (assuming a $19 per $100,000 in AV tax rate)

&

“ At more aggressive growth rates or a longer bond program, the District could generate
over $20.0 million

Isom Advisors apiision of
URBAN FUTURES |Incorporated

Voter Demographics

|som AdViSOTS A Division of
URBAN FUTURES)| Incorporated

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 66



patelodioou] | STHALNA NVEHN
Jo UNG Y SJOSIADY WOS|

%91 %lC

ady s)eQ e4
%91
14814
%lC
%91 v9-GS
yi-G€
%9C
%Y +G9
ve-GC
%L
vc-8l1
ady ejeAsbueip

solydoibowaq aby I8JOA

1214sId JIDd 8 29y 3PA3BUDIO

LOTLISIG NV
3 NOLLY3dOIY

=

DIOJ PO :82IN0§

699 eeY vl %L9 66C°CL  SISJOA WAA

%9C 91 %6C  6£8'S 1BYio
%0v 104’8 %Ey  86¥'8 supdlqnday

%Y e 8/C'/ %8C G/S'G  sjpioowe(q
juooiad [Pjo] JuadI94 jBJo]

ady PO AIpd ady a|pasabupiO

sojlydnibowaq

GG IOAO P3BD SIBJOA JO %/
Yim uoybjndod BuljoA JSPJO UD SoY Jousiq  «

IOW-AQ-0JOA SISJOA JO %/9 o

(%82) spoioowaq pup (%6¢) :BULIO AQ Pamoiio)
(%ey) luswbas jsobip| oy} alo supdlgnday <

%o

S

SISJOA [PIO} Z16°61 SPY OIS

swpiboid puog O} 8|gIOAD} 810 SOIYJDIBOWSP I8I0A

solydoipbowaq IaJoA

Page 67

January 13, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



Voter Turnout S

Turnout can have a significant bearing on success Orangevale Rec & Park District

Recent District Voter Turnouts

< Historical voter turnout has 100%

ranged from a low of 27% in [
June of 2014 to a high of 77% 80% - 77%

in November 2016 i
) 61% 64%

“  Voter tumout varies 0% 1 ] N

considerably by election ‘ g

date and type of election 4% 45%

and must be considered as 40% | |

different voters show up for 3% 30% 7%

different elections

20% - -

< November 2020 turnout is

estimated to be 75%

0% y . ||
i ) Ny R ab ah : R
o' so“e\ov\d'\Oso“e\qua\m\o“e\ Wi 3o°°\b\\°"\bso<‘e’\%

Source: Political Data

Isom Advisors aowision of o
URBAN FUTURES |incorporated

Survey Results Summary

}som Advisors apision of
URBAN FUTURES }Incorporated

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 68



parerodsoou] | STHNLAA NVEIN
jo ucisiNg v &om_>n< Eom_

T UOISISA PSSO 9IOM %0G PUD | UOISISA PSSO 81am PBASAINS SISJOA JO %0S — uolisenb (SS) aidwios ds,

%€

%C
SO UDaT \r $9A Ubel
. i %

/" papiospun

%E
ON Upa7

%9
SOA %8S

SOA

Yruow/09" 1$ 19SS«

I09A/00°6 19 VSSs

galnspaw sy} esoddQ o} ,,0u,, IO JO JIOADS Ul ,SOA,, 8JOA NOA P|NOM
‘yuow 1od UOIDN|PA PBSSSSSO JO 000001 ¢ 19d 09" [ $/10DA 19d UOILDN|DA POSSOSSD
10 000°001% 42d 00°61$ sloumo Apadoud 1soD pjnom ainspawl pasodold ayl §|  «

}OUISIA JIRd 2 29y 3PASBUDIO oI X0} I0BA/41$ U} O AHALISUSS ©40J XD} S| 81ay]

SOOUDIS|0] XO|

Page 69

January 13,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



paesodioou] | STHNLNA NVEIN
40 UOISING ¥ &Om_Zu{ Eom_

T UOISISA PBYSD S19M %0G PUR | UOISISA POYSD SI8M PBSASAINS SISJOA O %06 — uousanb (SS) sjdwios Jids,

%Y
SOA UDST %V
so\ Uoa]
% \
e \mon_om_oc:
£ 4 %9

psaplospun

%E?

SOA %1 %T9

ON Up&1 SOA %l
ON upa1

ON

UUoWw/Sg 1§ 19SS« 109A/00°G1$ WSS«

39Inspaw sy} 8soddQ o} ,0U,, 10 JO IOADL Ul ,SBA,, DLOA NOA P|NOM
‘yuow sod UoOIPN|DA PBSSOSSD JO 000001 $ 19d §Z° | $/109A Jod UOIDNIDA POSSASSD
10 000°001$ 420 00°G 1 ¢ steumo Apadoud 150D pinom ainspaw pasodoud sy} §|  «

*

}oLYsIQ JHDd B 09Y 3|PA3BUDIO 9}1 X0} I08A/G | $ By} 1O AlIAILISUSS B101 XD} S| 91ay]

3

JOTHISI] NHvd

SODUDIS|0] XO|

Page 70

January 13,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



paresodioou] | SAUNLAA NVEUN

10 UOISING ¥ mLOm_\/C{ EOm_

T UOISIOA PaXSD 818M %06 PUD | UOISIOA POYSD S1oM POASAINS SISJOA JO %06 — uolsanb (Ss) ajdwios Jids,

%!
SO UDST %z
SO\ UDaT
I\ | wmﬁ \I .
%69 -~ %L9 5
SOA ~PoPRaPUN SOA _ B %S
pepiospuf
%C ! .
ON Uo7 ozw__om._
ON
ON
Yuow/00" L$ -85S« 102A/00°C1$ WSS«
s8inspaw sy} 8soddQ o4 ,0u,, 10 JO IOADH Ul ,SOA,, 810A NOA P|NOM
‘yjuow 1od uolPN|PA PBSSOSSO JO 000 001 ¢ 12d 00" | $/1094 Jod UOHDN|DA POSSSSSD
10 000°001¢ 42d 00°Z 1 ¢ s1oumo Apledold S0 pinom alnspaul pasodoid aylj| <
P1ysIq ind 3 03y 3|pASBUDIO o104 X0 I0BA/Z | $ J0) Joddns % /799 ISAO sl i8]

JONNLSTO NYVY

SODOUDIS|0] XO|

Page 71

January 13, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



paresodiodu] | SHUNLNA NVEEIN
joucisiAig v Qcmm>v< EOm.

Jo1ysIQ JInd 8 23y 9PABUDIO

T UOISISA PSP @1M %08 PUD | UOISISA PBYSID S19M POASAINS SISIOA JO %06 — uoysanb (SS) aidwios }1jds,

%</ . . B
SPATSS %1

\m®> upa
—— %

%l
ON upa1
N

%lC

ON

Yjuow/S/ 0% 9SS«

V3 4A
SO
%V
SO\ UDST
%E
papiospun

%1
/u ON Upa7
%81
ON

109A/00°6% :VSS«

s9Inspaw sy} esoddQ 0} ,,0u,, IO JO IOADL Ul ,SOA,, SJOA
NOA PINOM ‘Yjuow Jod UOIDN|DA PBSSSSD O 000 001 ¢ 18d S/ 0$/1084 Jod UoPN|DA

P8ssasso JO 000001 $ 48d 00°6$ sieumo Apadoud JsOD pinoMm alnspawl pasodold ayl §|  «

DRI X
A

*

8} X} I0BA/$ 104 poddns 9%/ 99 ISAO SI 818y|

SODUDIS|0] XO|

Page 72

January 13,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



General Obligation Bond Proceeds

Orangevale RPD Bond Proceeds at Varying Tax Rates (1

Tax Rate per Series A Series B Series C Total Bond
$100,000 2021 2023 2025 Proceeds
$9.00 $3.325,972 $3.153,574 $3,465,987 $9,945,533
$12.00 $4,434,630 $4,124,810 $4,400,325 $12,959,765
$15.00 $5,543,287 $5.176,001 $5.422,394 $16,141,683
$19.00 $17,542,408 $17.542,408

(1) Assumes AV growth of 3.50% and 30 year bond ferms; Preliminary - Subject to change
Source: Isom Advisors

+  With projected annual assessed value growth of 3.50%, the District can generate up to
$17.5 million with 30 year terms {assuming a $19 per $100,000 in AV tax rate)

» At more aggressive growth rates or a longer bond program, the District could generate
over $20.0 million

Isom Advisors apivisionof
URBAN FUTURES [Incorporated

RECREATION &

Ballot Measure (post-education)
Orangevale Rec & Park Distict

R
LX<

Now that you have heard some more information regarding the proposed
measure, projects, and cost, if the election were held today, would you vote YES
in favor of the measure or would you vote NO to oppose the measure?

Post-education

Lean No

| 1.3%
Undecided/

2.0%

Undecided
Lean Yes £o8 Yes
1.8% 68.0%
Lean Yes_/
3.0%

lsom Advisors ADivision of
URBAN FUTURES | Incorporated

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 73



Conclusions and Recommendations &

Over 75% voter support for the proposed measure Orangevale Rec & Park District

56% of voters surveyed currently use recreational facilities and/or services
provided by the District.

X3

*

< Almost all of the bond projects tested received the necessary 66.7% voter
support.

% Support for a bond measure before voter education was 71% (68%Yes/3%
Lean Yes), and after education it increased to 77% (75% Yes/2% Lean Yes).

“ The two lowest tax rates tested ($12/$9) received over 66.7% voter support.
“  We recommend the District to continue to reach out to and educate the

community to increase support after education, and plan on placing a bond
measure on an upcoming ballot.

lsom Advisors apiision of
URBAN FUTURES !incorporated

Next Steps

Isom Advisors aowisionof
URBAN FUTURES {Incorporated

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 74



pareodioouf | SAUNLAA NVEAN
JO UoISIAIG v m_Omm>U< §910)Y _

0202 ‘€ 1I9aquIaAON ApQ uoioajg

98lIlWOoD

0C0T AON — jsnbBny UBIOAWD uBipdwoD uny
S8IWWO

0zZ0z 1snbBny cm__w QECW Bulesw JJo-o1 ubiIpdwnD }ONPUOD PUD 88HILIWOD UBIDdWIDD W04

0Z0Z Isnbny JOLSIQ/IUDyNSUOD INSPAW JO JIOADS Ul JuswnBiy luigng/aindald

p juswiajpis

020z ‘ot sunr ! 9JbY XD] puD UOYD3)F Buj|IpD uoynjosay AJunod o} jlulugns o} aulpbag

020z aunr Pusia uoyo3|3 BujjpD uolnjosay jdopp o} uoldDL pipog - Buyssw pipog

020z ADW [2sunoD JUBWIBIDLS B1DY XD| PUD ‘§SI

puog/iupynsuod  1osloid ‘ebonbup jojiog Buipn|oul ‘uciyos|g Bulod uolnjosay alndaid

0207 AW JupyNSUOD up|d Buloupul4 pup [pHdpD azijpuly

0202 ainspaw pasodold ssnosip 0} 218 ‘sdnoIb 821AI8s AHUNWIWIOD ‘s1IeADdXD}

Ay — 610z "0oQq HUDHNSUOD/4oUSIA doy ‘s|p1oIo PaLosie Yim Bupjpads ‘wnlboid uoypuoul 211Ignd a1oiiu)

6102 laqwiadaq pusiIa sdajs |XxaN pub wpibold puog O MalA3l 0} - Buasw pibog

610z aunr JupyNSUOD pJoog 8y} 0} S}Nsal ASAINS JUSSDId

6102 ADW JuDYNSUOD ABAINS JONPUOD

6102 Apnupr PousIa puog 09 b Joj Alljiqispa) Bupojdxs aAoiddp o} - Buyasw pipog

610C —810¢ 8ip7 $o8iydlv/iousia sisAjouy ,spaaN saljjiop4 asiAey /aiodsid

020T 12QWISAON Ajpd ajqisuodsay _

}2U)s1Q dlnd 3 29y 3|PASBUDIO $SODONS S, 1OULSIQ OF Aey 810 sdals asayl DUIMOJ|04

UOIO8|3 0Z0Z — Sullow]

Page 75

January 13,2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



STAFF REPORT

g DATE: 1-13-22
7 O TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks

RECRRATION &
PARK DISTRICT = SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 22-01-680: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING

A 2021/22 FINAL BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR FUND 332A

FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Resolution 22-01-680: Resolution authorizing a 2021/22 final budget amendment for
Fund 332A.

BACKGROUND

There are two capital projects occurring in this 2021/22 Fiscal Year that were unanticipated:
1. The overflow parking lot and boulder project at the Shady Oaks Disc Golf course; 2. The
outdoor fitness equipment area near the playground at Orangevale Community Park. Neither
of these projects were specifically budgeted for but became attractive to the District because
of overall value and timing. Per the County, both projects qualify for funding with Park
Development Fee funds (332I).

The total funds proposed to be transferred from Park Development Fee funds into the General
Fund (332A) is $33,082. The Park Development Fee transfer is designated to backfill the
General Fund for expenses incurred to construct the two identified capital improvement
projects. Resolution 22-01-680 describes the expenditure and revenue accounts to be adjusted
by this transfer, per County guidance. The specific projects and costs are as follows:

Park Dev. Fees

Overflow Parking Lot at Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course $15,022
Outdoor Fitness Area at Orangevale Community Park $18,060
Total $33,082
RECOMMENDED MOTION

I move that we approve Resolution 22-01-680: Resolution authorizing a 2021/22 final budget
amendment for Fund 332A.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 76—+



; RESOLUTION # 22-01-680
Pag———

C)x \/ ' RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PARK

ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING A 2021/22 FINAL BUDGET AMENDMENT

RECREATION & FOR FUND 332A
PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Orangevale Recreation & Park District has two capital
projects in the 2021/22 Fiscal Year that were not planned at the time of the final
budget approval; and

WHEREAS, these identified projects will have an unexpected fiscal
impact to our budget in the amount of $33,082:
Overflow Parking Lot at Shady Oaks Disc Golf Course ~ $15,022
Outdoor Fitness Area at Orangevale Community Park  $18,060
Total $33,082
; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, by the
Orangevale Recreation & Park District Board of Directors that the 2021/22
General Fund (332A) In Lieu Transfer Revenue Account (Acct.# 95952900) be
increased by $33,082 by means of a transfer from the Park Development Fee
Fund (332I), and a total of $33,082 be increased in the 2021/22 General Fund
Budget expenditure accounts as follows;

Increase Account 20285200 Recreation Supplies by $8,060
Increase Account 20214100 Land Improvement Maint. Services by $17,511
Increase Account 20214200 Land Improvement Maint. Supplies by $7,511

Increase Account 95952900 by $33,082

ON A MOTION by Director , seconded by Director

, the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board
of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation & Park District this 13t day of January,
2022 by the following vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Chair, Board of Directors
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373 ATTEST:
OVparks.com Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022- Page 77



STAFF REPORT

z' | DATE: 1-13-22
7 TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks _ o
ORANGEVALE FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

g}gﬁ%ﬁ’g&%ﬁ% SUBJECT: APPROVAL FOR THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR TO PROVIDE

AQUATIC DESIGN GROUP WITH THE LIST OF POOL REPAIR
ITEMS RECOMMENDED BY THE PLANNING COMMITTEE TO
MEET OUR TIMELINE OF HAVING THE POOL RENOVATION
PROJECT BEGIN BY SEPTEMBER 2022

RECOMMENDATION

Approval for the District Administrator to provide the pool repair list, as recommended by the
Planning Committee, to Aquatic Design Group to help us meet our goal of having the pool
renovation project begin by September 2022.

BACKGROUND

The 24-year-old Orangevale Community Pool is in need of renovations. Most importantly and
costly is the cracking/leaking and the need for re-plastering. OVparks contracted with Aquatic
Design Group to provide us with a needs assessment for our pool. Based on their report, the
Planning Committee met on November 5, 2021, at the pool to inspect what the report
outlined. From that meeting the committee determined which repair items should be done by
pool contractors and which could be done with District staff. The cost estimate for contracted
work is $606,000 (see attached).

On December 15, the Finance Committee met to review our budgets and help determine how
best to fund this renovation. Between the General Fund Reserve, OLLAD, and other funding
options, the Committee felt the District has the funds for this important project (see attached).

RECOMMENDED MOTION

I move that we give approval for the District Administrator to provide the pool repair list, as
recommended by the Planning Committee, to Aquatic Design Group to help us meet our goal of
having the pool renovation project begin by September 2022.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022-- Page 78



OVparks Pool Repair List 11/29/21

Repairs to be done by Contractors beginning June 2022

OPTION COST EST. TIMELINE NOTES
Extensive repair including saw-cut | $400,000 By April 2023 1. Extensive crack repair
affected area, dowel into existing = $50K
slab, laying down a double mat of 2. Plaster and tile finish
steel, and shooting a new to entire pool
concrete floor. Include a plaster = $350K
and tile finish for the entire pool.
ADA compliant access (install $15,000 By April 2023
double handrails at sloped entry)
Pool “no diving” markers $8,000 By April 2023
Pool edge tile replacement $4,000 By April 2023
Soft Costs $179,000 About 42% for:
Overhead
Const. Contingency
Time/Inflation
Archit/Engineer/Permits
$606,000
Repairs to be done internally before March 2022
OPTION COST EST. TIMELINE NOTES
Replace circulation pump and S March 2022 1. Seeking cost
motor with a Variable Frequency estimates from 3
Drive option to save on energy companies.
costs. 2. We have applied
for SMUD rebate.
Replace any failing mastic on pool | $2,000 or less | March 2022
deck.
Replace main drain covers if $3,000 or less | March 2022
expired.
Install vertical float valve in surge $3,000 March 2022
pit.
Filter repair. Change the sand in S March 2022 Staff is researching
the filters. the feasibility of doing
this with staff or
contractor.
Install signage for Pool Chemical $200 March 2022
Safety
Install pool safety equipment $50 March 2022

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

January 13, 2022

Page 79



OPTION COST EST. TIMELINE NOTES

Install pool circulation gauges $100 March 2022

Pool gutter grating repair. $1,000 or less | March 2022/23 | 1. Secure loose
grating by March
2022.
2. Repaint, touch-up
grating by March
2023.

Water slide coating. Apply gel coat | $15,000 or less | March 2023

to the interior and polyurethane

finish to the exterior.

Remove existing restroom flooring | $ March 2023 Staff is researching

and replace with new. flooring options and
pricing.

Repair recommendation to be postponed beyond 2023

OPTION COST EST. TIMELINE NOTES

Replace Heater $50,000 TBD The heater is still in
good operating
condition.

Remove current chlorine feed $10,000 TBD Not needed at this

system and replace with a chlorine time.

tablet erosion feed system.

Remove current acid feed system $10,000 TBD Not needed at this

and replace with acid tablet time.

erosion feed system.

Other items staff is researching:
1. SMUD solar program to potentially reduce costs of pool operations.

2. Create a “deck check” checklist for staff to use when conducting routine safety checks
of the pool deck.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 — Page 80



Funding for OVparks Pool Renovation 12/21/21

At the Finance Committee meeting on December 15, 2021, the following funding sources were
recommended for the estimated $606,000 in pool renovation costs. It was the belief of staff
that this estimate is on the high end, and the final costs are likely to come under that amount.

Recommended Funding Sources:

Funding Source Amount | Notes
1 | OLLAD $227,000 | This amount was dedicated for pool repairs in FY
2021/22. This will be rolled over to

FY 2022/23 for the same purpose.

2 | General Fund Reserve: $200,000 | This amount is assigned to our budget for the pool in
Unrestricted and Assigned times of need.
3 | General Fund $77,000 | The long-term loan for Shackleton Woods (576,814

annually) became paid in full in November 2021. These
funds can be dedicated to this project for FY 2022/23.

4 | General Fund $250,000 | At the time of the Finance Committee meeting we were
hopeful to receive Covid Relief Funding from the State.
The Committee felt some of these funds could be
dedicated to this project. Since then we have received
$250,000 in Covid Relief, and the funds are eligible to be
spent on this project.

5 | OLLAD TBD Additional funds may be available through OLLAD, but we
won’t be sure until this current fiscal year budget closes.
6 | General Fund Reserve TBD Additional funds may be available through the General

Fund, but we won’t be sure until this current fiscal year
budget closes.

7 | In Lieu Funds TBD We currently have nearly $164,000 in our In Lieu
account. There are some restrictions on these funds, but
they would likely be eligible for this project.

Orangevale Recreation & Park-District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13;2022 Page 81



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 1/13/22
TO: Board of Directors

OV ‘
VPARKS _ . . .
m FROM: Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor
R ICY  SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT WITH ALL EVENTS
MANAGEMENT GROUP TO HOLD ART WALK IN THE PARK EVENT

IN ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY PARK ON JUNE 4, 2022

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the agreement with All Events Management Group to hold Art Walk in the Park event
in Orangevale Community Park on June 4, 2022.

BACKGROUND

Lisa Montes from AEMG, Inc. submitted a special event application to hold Art Walk in the
Park event at the Orangevale Community Park. The event will be held in the Oak/Filbert area
and Pavilion/Stage area of the park. This event is designed to allow artists of all kinds to
showcase their vision using chalk on the park pathways. There will be music and food, and
alcohol will be sold in a designated area. Proceeds will provide scholarships for kids to attend
art camp. This event will run from 11am to 4pm on June 4. The rental fee according to our fee
schedule

is $667.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

| move that we approve the Agreement with All Events Management Group to hold Art Walk in
the Park event in Orangevale Community Park on June 4, 2022 and authorize the District
Administrator to execute the agreement.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 82



T

ﬁ Orangevale Recreation & Park District District Use Only
0 = 6826 Hazel Avenue Orangevale, CA 95662

l;.;RKS Phone (916) 988-4373 * Fax (916) 988-3496 * info@ovparks.com Booking #&5._5
ORANGEVALE
RECREATION & SPECIAL EVENT RENTAL APPLICATION Appl. Date:_______

PARK DISTRICT

Please fill out this form completely and submit with payment to the Orangevale Recreation & Park District office. Applications must
be received no less than two weeks prior to your event and no more than one year in advance. It is understood that this application
is only a request for facility use. Submitting this application in no way indicates approval for use of District facilities.

RENTAL CUSTOMER

Name of Applicant: ___ ISA MONTES

Address: 6129 RICH HILL DRIVE City/state/zip: ORANGEVALE CA 95662
phoney:. 9165326069 emait: LISA@ALLEVENTSPLUS.NET

Sponsoring Organization/Company: ALL EV ENTS MANAGEMENT GROUP

Authorized Organization Representative: LISA MONTES

To reserve on behalf of a company or organization, you must provide the District w:th a signed letter
of authorization on official letterhead, granting you the right to act on the group’s behalf.

Type of Organization: [ NonProfit  [J Private Corporation [J Other

if your organization is a non-profit group, please enter non-profit {501 {c)3]ID#:

Organization Web Site: . a'leveﬂ?sp‘“s net . Organization Email: L|sa@alleventsplus net
Name of Event Organizer (if different from applicant): ASAME
Alternate Contact Name: Phone/Email:
FACILITY REQUESTED
¢ Orangevale Community Center - 6826 Hazel Avenue
1 Field Area

¢ Orangevale Community Park - 7301 Filbert Avenue

£ Disc Golf Course XXpavilion & Stage Area 7 Horse Arena

XXKo0ak & Filbert Area - {3 stone Amphitheater
other Faciiity: AREA WHERE POW WOW DAYS IS HELD
EVENT INFORMATION
EventName: A v+ Walk'in the Park |
Event Date{s): June 4 Day(s)ofweek: OM T Ow OTh OF &sat [JSun
Event Time(s): Must include an adequate amount of time for set up and clean up of the facility.

o Set up time Event time v Clean up time

From: © ~ [Elam [Jpm From: ‘11— B Elam O pm- _-_:Frém: 4  Oam Eem ]
To: 10:30 [Eam Cdpm T 4 Dam Elpm ;j To: 6 Oam[E .pm
Typeof Event:  [J Concert [J Festival [J Celebration [J Run/Walk (=) Other COMMUNITYARTEVENT

Purpose of Event: Showcase local area artist, giving folks anoiher reason to stroll the park Proceeds for scholarship for art camp

Overall Estimated Attendance: 500‘ , Daily 5 Aﬂ\dul‘ts‘q'(}0 ‘ Children 100

Has this event been produced before? Elves E No If yes, previous attendance:
if yes, list previous name, date and location of event:

— Pagelof4 —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022— Page 83



EVENT INFORMATION cont’d

Description of Event - Provide a detailed description of your event (i.e. list activities, entertainment, and vendors, special equip-

ment and structures, etc. You may attach additional pages or materials as needed.
THIS EVENT IS DESIGNED TO ALOWARTIST OF ALL KINDS TO SHOWCASE THIER VISION

USING CHALK. VRIOUS LEVELS FROM YOUTH TO SENIORS WILL BE GIVEN AN OPPORTUNITY

TO USE CHALK ONF THE PARK PATHWAY. THE FREE ADMISSION WILL GIVE THE PUBLIC A CHANCE
1O SEE THE ART WORK AS THEY FOLLOW THE PATH. VENDORS, MUSIC, FOOD AND JUDGING WILL
ROUND OUT THE DAY, PROCEEDS WILL PROVIDE SCHOLARSHIP FOR KIDS TOATTEND ART CAMP

How does the community of Orangevale benefit from this event? . .
Community will have the opportunity to cannect with resources pertaining to ths well being and care of thier favorite

pet. Wander through dozens of animal rescue groups, adopt a pet, eat, shop, and enjoy the animal exhibitors and
exhibitions and more!
Is this a Public or Private event? [ Public (3 private (3 Other

if public, please give name, phone number and website for public event information: same as organizer_

will a charge, fee, or donation be collected for this BVENL? veeerererirernassaccsssensiane Yes [3 No

If yes, for what purpose will the proceeds be used? ........ceuseeiernens (3 Financial Gain [} Charity [J Fundraiser (8 Cost of Event

Please list the type (i.e., admission, food charge) and amount of charge:
Mmmmm.mmmwsqmm be soficited to coniribute the cost of the event and proceeds wil benefit anlmglowqgoi;pmnrm

Will there be religious, political, or UNION BCHVIHIES? ..ot sonsse 3 Yes @ No

Will food be served at the event? ST SOV SO S— - vorneene @ Yes 3 No
If yes, and you are using a caterer, please list caterer’s name and phone # F’OOd, ‘tFU-Cks

Will alcohol be (7 served or [& sold at your event? (& Yes [J No
if yes, please list the time alcohol will be served . ina speciﬂc vdesignvat‘ed area

Will you be bringing any apparatus, equipment, or additional tables and chairs t0 your event?.......cocecvevvimnassseenes & Yes O No

ifyes, please it SOuUNd, tables, chairs and shade umbrellas
At your event, will there be a ....c.veercnninereasecssnes & Live Band [3) Recorded Music [ Public Address (I DI
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The District requires all facility users to provide a Certificate of Insurance in the amount of $500,000 in liability coverage, with the
Orangevale Recreation and Park District named as additionally insured. You may provide your own insurance or purchase special
event insurance through the District. The Horse Arena insurance requirement is $2,000,000.

# | will provide my own insurance. 3 1 wish to purchase insurance from the District.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY OR DAMAGE/RECEIPT OF RULES & REGULATIONS

User agrees to be solely responsible for any and all claims, loss, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees,
arising out of or resulting from any injury to persons or damage to property which arise out of its use of the District’s
facilities. User agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District, its officers, agents, employees and volun-
teers against any and all such claims, demands, causes of action, suits and expenses, arising out of or resulting from its
use of the District’s facilities.

{, (group representative), the undgrsigned, have received the rental policies and procedures; and have read and hereby |

agree to abide by all rules\and.s
onre1022.2021
DATE: /Z/ L / z/

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 7&

REVIEWED BY OVPARKS REPRESENTATIVE:

e
— Page2of4 —

Orangevale Recreation &Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 84



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

A Supplemental Special Use Application will be required if your event plans to have any of the following: a) over 200 partici-
pants, b) amplified music, c) alcohol sales, d) food sales, or e) participant entry fee. Complete this application, attach any
necessary supplemental information and submit to the District Office located in the Orangevale Community Center at 6826
Hazel Avenue, Orangevale CA 95662. Application must be submitted at least twelve (12) weeks in advance of the date re-
quested. Submission of this application does not constitute approval of use, and no advertising of the event should occur
until written approval is obtained.

EVENT NAME: Same as page 1

Set-Up - List below the doys/dates needed to set up the event.
Day 1: Dayof Week ____ Date . Start Time End Time _ :
Day 2: Day of Week v . Date , _Start Time _ __End Time :

Ev;entnmes—ljstbelowﬂledays/datesoftheevent. .

Day 1: Day of Week Date .. . . Start Time _ ... _EndTime

Day 2: Day of Week Date . StartTime __ _EndTime ___

Day 3: Day of Week. . Date . 7 Start Time v EndTime _

Day 4: Day of Week .. Date ; StartTime ___.______ EndTime
Tear-Down Dates — List below the days/dates needed to tear-down the event.

Day 1: Day of Week _ _ Date . Start Time End Time

Day 2: Day of Week i Date _ " . Start Time End Time

EVENT SITE PLAN[ MAP

Attach a detailed site plan/map of the event layout including locations of vendors, equipment, activities, parking, etc. The
site plan should be submitted on 8 %" x 11” or 8 %” x 14" white paper. Please indicate a directional sign showing north.

include a key if you use symbols denoting event areas.

EVENT ACTIVITY PLAN
Check all activities that apply and items used in conjunction with those activities that will be at your event. Please mark the
location of these activities and items on your Site Plan/Map.

& Entertainment

& Amplified Music ~ Live Hours — Start 1Q0am gnd Tpm
3 Amplified Music — Recorded Hours - Start End
3 carnival Booths/Rides Hours—Start _ End
O other_ Hours - Start End
3 Sporting Activities
O Type Hours —Start ___ _End
3 type Hours—Start _______. End
O Vendors
=l Food & Non Alcoholic Beverages County of Sacramento Environmental Health permit
@ Merchandise Must follow local & state laws
Alcoholic Beverages Requires ABC & District permit and security
[ Equipment

Use of tents, temporary structures, staging, portable seating, fencing, portable generators subject to Sacramento Met-
ro Fire District inspection & permit.

£ stage(s) C! Dance Floor(s) {3 Portable Seating
O fencing (' Tents & Canopies Portable Hand Wash Station
3 Electrical Generators  £3 Portable Restrooms ¥ Other

& Animals on event grounds — Petting zoo, pony rides, horses, etc Explain: Adoptions agency and demonstrations
[J vehicles on event grounds — car show, etc Explain:

3 | request overnight camping. Explain:

{5 public Address, Microphone, Loud Speaker(s] just annoucement from stage - music

& 1 request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District water source

{3 | request access to an Orangevale Recreation & Park District electric source

— Page30f4§ —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 85



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL USE APPLICATION - Cont'd

ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN

If your event is serving OR selling alcohol, please describe your plan for managing alcohol at your event on a separate sheet
and attach to this application. Include in your description your sales plan (cash, tickets), method of serving, who will serve
the alcohol {professionals, volunteers), number of service locations, how 1D’s will be checked, how you will monitor under-
age drinking, and if you have an alcohol sponsor{(s).

PARKING & TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN

Please describe your plan for parking and traffic control for your event. Your traffic plan may need review by the Sacramen-
to County SherifP's Department and/or the California Highway Patrol. Please indicate parking locations and traffic flow con-
trol on your site plan.

SANITATION, WASTE & UTILITY PLAN

You are responsible for properly disposing of alf waste and garbage throughout the term of your event. Immediately upon
conclusion of the event, the area must be returned to a clean condition. Please describe your plan for waste collection and
removal. You are required to provide restroom accommodations for event attendees. Depending on the size and location of
your event, you may need to rent portable restrooms. You may also be required to provide hand washing stations. Please
describe your plan for providing these items.

STAFFING PLAN
Please describe your plan for staffing your event. include in your description the number and type of staff at your event.

EMERGENCY AND SAFETY PLAN

Please describe your plan for handling emergencies at your event. include in your description provision for security guards,
on-site medical treatment (first aid station or ambulance}, and evacuation plan in an emergency. Also include your plan for
addressing accessibility to your event for persons with disabilities.

EVENT MARKETING PLAN

Please ensure that you have event approval hefore you begin to market, advertise or promate your event. Please describe
your plan for marketing your event, once you have approval. Please include radio, television, and other media you will be

utilizing and if you plan on placing signs or banners on District property.

NOTIFICATION PLAN

An event can change the normal flow of residential and business activity potentially causing a negative impact to the sur- "
rounding community. As the event organizer, you are responsible for providing notification of the Event and any possible
disruption of traffic which could occur i the surrounding neighborhood to all necessary regutatory agencies, businesses and
residences within four {4) blocks of the Event at least one (1) month prior to the Event. Such notification shall be by mail or
personal delivery and provide District with written proof that such notifications have been made. Please describe your plan
for handling notification.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY OR DAMAGE/RECEIPT OF RULES & REGULATIONS

User agrees to be solely responsible for any and all claims, loss, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’
fees, arising out of or resuiting from any injury to persons or damage to property which arise out of its use of the ,
District’s facilities. User agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District, its officers, agents, employees “
and volunteers against any and ail such claims, demands, causes of action, suits and expenses, arising out of or :
resulting from its use of the Districts facilities.

' { have received the rental policies and procedures; and have read and

/), 10.22.21 |

pate: _¢ Z/ /fz,.{

REVIEWED BY OVPARKS REPRESENTATIVE:

_Submit

— Pagedofd —

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 86



PERMIT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 9® day of December 2021, by and between
Orangevale Recreation and Park District, a recreation and park district formed pursuant to
California Public Resources Code Section 5780, et seq., a political subdivision of the State of
California located in Sacramento County, hereinafter referred to as the “District”, and Lisa Montes
“All Events Management Group or AEMG”, hereinafter referred to as the “Permittee”.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District is the owner of certain real property located in the County of
Sacramento, State of California known as Orangevale Community Park, located at 7301 Filbert
Avenue, Orangevale, California, hereinafter referred to as the "Property"; and

WHEREAS, Permittee desires to use the Property for the Art Walk in the Park, community
special event for the public on June 4, 2022.

WHEREAS, District finds it is in the public interest to enter into this Permit Agreement
with Permittee for the use of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed by and between the parties
hereto as follows:

SCOPE OF PERMIT AND USE OF PROPERTY

1. District agrees to grant Permittee the non-exclusive right to use the Property for Art
Walk in the Park, June 4, 2022 (the “Event”) for attendance by the general public. Permittee shall
also have exclusive use of the areas of the Property outlined in the Application for Use of Facilities
(the “Application™), a copy of which is to be completed and attached hereto as' Exhibit A and
incorporated herein by this reference. Permittee shall have the right to impose reasonable rules
and regulations to be observed by the general public to ensure the safety of the participants at said
Event. Permittee agrees to comply with all District rules, regulations, and policies with respect to
the use of the Property. Permittee is authorized to begin Event setup on Saturday, June 4, 2022, at
6am and is required to complete Event take-down and cleanup by Saturday June 4, 2022, at 6pm.
Permittee is required to coordinate all activities with the District. Permittee agrees that the security
deposit will be forfeited if Permittee fails to complete all cleanup of the Property by Saturday, June
4,2022, at 6pm

Permittee shall cause the removal of any camper, truck, trailer and/or tents from the
designated area and the Property no later than June 4, 2022, at 6pm. Under no circumstances shall
Permittee and/or Permittee’s exhibitors, concessionaires and/or officials have an open fire (wood
fire, bonfire, campfire) on District property unless specifically authorized by the District in writing.
In the event an open fire is made, Permittee shall cause the person and/or persons responsible to
leave the Property immediately. Permittee shall assume responsibility for any, and all injuries
and/or damages which occurs and/or arises from the activities authorized under this Paragraph.
District shall not assume any liability to Permittee, and/or any other person as a result of activities
authorized by this Paragraph. Permittee shall be responsible for notifying any, and all exhibitors,

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 87



concessionaires, agents and/or officials that District shall have no liability for any and all injuries
and/or damages which occur on the Property. Permittee shall require any person wanting to utilize
the Property for camping purposes as authorized by this paragraph to sign a waiver in the form to
be provided by District, the original of which shall be provided to District. Permittee understands
and agrees that it assumes any and all liability for any personal injury and/or damages resulting
from the use of the Property as provided for herein.

Permittee understands that members of the public frequently use Orangevale
Community Park and that the Permit being granted is for non-exclusive use and must be shared
with other members of the public. The District agrees, however, to not schedule any other events
and/or activities on the Property for the dates of the Permit being granted herein.

Permittee agrees and understands that it accepts the Property in an as-is condition
and is responsible for inspecting all areas within the Property and immediate surrounding areas for
hazards and will take any necessary steps to protect Event participants and attendees until
corrective/remedial measures are implemented.

Permittee’s use of the Property is limited to those purposes and those activities
specifically described in this Agreement. This Agreement is to be strictly construed according to
its terms and no use of District Property for purposes or activities other than those specified herein
is authorized hereby. Failure of Permittee to comply with this condition may result in revocation
of this Agreement.

NATURE OF THE INTEREST GRANTED

2 It is specifically understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this Agreement
does not convey any right, title or interest in the Property to the Permittee other than as specifically
stated herein for the purpose of using the Property for the Event and other uses stated in the
Application. No relationship between the parties is intended to be created by this Agreement other
than as specifically stated herein.

FEES

3. In consideration for the use of the Property as provided for herein, Permittee shall
pay to the District a security deposit of five hundred dollars ($500.00) (the “Deposit™) no later than
February 5, 2022, which Deposit shall be used to reserve the dates and pay for any damages
associated with the terms of this Permit should said damages not be repaired by Permittee. The
parties agree that the District can deduct the expense of repairing and/or replacing any property
damage, claims and/or any other unpaid sums owed by Permittee under this Agreement from the
Deposit with the balance returned to the Permittee within thirty (30) days of the last day of any
repairs. Permittee shall forfeit all or a portion of the Deposit if the event is cancelled in accordance
with the schedule set forth in Paragraph 4 below. The District shall provide a detailed itemized list
of all deductions from the Deposit to the Permittee.

As further consideration for the use of the Property, Permittee shall pay to the

District a rental fee of six hundred sixty seven dollars ($667) (the “Rental Fee”) no later than
May 6, 2022.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 88



If the event is cancelled for any reason within ninety (90) days prior to the
scheduled date, the District agrees to refund any monies paid by Permittee as follows:

Within 89 to 60 days prior to the event, 50% of the Deposit
Within 59 to 30 days prior to the event, 25 % of the Deposit
Within 29 to 1 days prior to the event, 0% Deposit.

CHARGES BY PERMITTEE

4. Permittee shall have the right to charge members of the public for parking in the
areas designated for Permittee’s exclusive use under this Permit. Permittee shall not charge any
member of the public utilizing those portions of the Property for which Permittee is given non-
exclusive use.

OBLIGATIONS OF DISTRICT

5. Provided Permittee has paid all fees required under this Agreement, complied with
all of the requirements and is not in breach thereof, District understands and agrees to do the
following:

a. District agrees to provide for the non-exclusive use of the Property,
including the pavilion, restrooms, and parking facilities, and exclusive use of those facilities
specifically identified in the Application.

b. District shall furnish Permittee with electrical and water usage within the
capacity of the District’s facilities, for the Event on June 4, 2022 only.

c. District shall ensure that at least one (1) staff member will be available
within a thirty (30) minute response time to assist with park maintenance emergencies throughout
the set-up and for the duration of the event.

d. District shall adjust all irrigation settings for the Property authorized for use
by Permittee to accommodate the event.

€. District shall refer all participant inquiries for the Event to Permittee.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 89



OBLIGATIONS OF PERMITTEE

6. Permittee understands and agrees to do the following:

a. Permittee shall attend a pre-event inspection walk-through which will take
place on Friday, June 3, 2022, with the District’s representatives and the post-event inspection
walk-through that will take place on Monday, June 6, 2022 to determine pre and post event facility
conditions and damage.

b. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall reimburse the District for the
repair of any area of the Property or its surrounding areas which is damaged or diminished in value
by or related to operations or activities under this Permit, and shall pay for the District to restore
the area, to the condition existing immediately prior to the commencement of the Permittee’s
operations under this Permit, excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas. District shall provide
an itemized list of any such damages or repairs resulting from the event, within five (5) days from
the Event’s final walk-through on Monday, June 6, 2022. Permittee will have the opportunity to
make the necessary repairs outlined by the District in a time frame approved by the District.

C. Permittee shall provide District with a proposed layout for the Event no later
than May 6, 2022, for review by the District. Any feedback on the layout for the Event shall be
given no later than May 13, 2022. Permittee agrees to make any modifications and/or revisions to
the layout for the Event if indicated by the District that such modification and/or revision is
necessary for the safety of the public and/or District property. Any modifications to the layout
after approval shall be submitted in writing and approved by District. Permittee shall remain
responsible for the layout and ensure the safety of participants and/or attendees of the Event, the
general public, District employees and property, and District shall not assume any such liability as
a result of approving any layout. Permittee shall also provide District with an emergency
notification list.

d. Permittee agrees and understands that it has the sole responsibility at all
times to be knowledgeable about, fully understand, and to meet or exceed, at its own cost and
expense, all local, state and federal codes, laws, policies, and regulations associated with the Event
including but not limited to the provisions of the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, Sacramento County Environmental Management
Department, Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department, and Sacramento County Health Officer.
Permittee shall file copies of all permits (and records of subsequent inspections) with the District
at least one (1) week prior to the Event (or within one (1) hour of on-site inspections during the
Event).

e. Permittee agrees and understands that it shall bear any, and all costs, fees,
charges or expense of any and all permits, applications, operations and/or activities under or related
to this Permit and the Event, and District shall not be liable and/or responsible for any cost, fee,
charge or expense associated therewith.

f. Permittee shall be responsible for providing adequate security for property,

vehicles, participants, workers, and equipment, which are participating in the Event during the
period of this Permit. Permittee's security arrangements and operations shall be coordinated and

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 90



approved by District (plan must be submitted to District’s representative one month prior to the
Event). Permittee understands and agrees that District’s approval of any security plan for the Event
does not relieve Permittee from any, and all liability therefore, and further does not transfer any
liability resulting from the Event to District.

g Permittee shall be responsible for furnishing sufficient personnel and
equipment for traffic and crowd control and comply with any, and all laws, rules and regulations
that are applicable thereto.

h. Permittee shall provide, at its own expense, portable restrooms, medical,
first aid facilities and personnel, and potable water, as are deemed necessary by the County of
Sacramento Environmental Health Department, the Sacramento Metro Fire District, and the
District to accommodate the expected number of people. Permittee shall comply with all laws,
rules and regulations governing the number and types of facilities, and any, and all other rules and
regulations required to address the above needs. Permittee shall file Material Data Safety Sheets
(MSDS) for all cleaning agents requiring specifications with the District at least one (1) month
prior to the event. The plan to accommodate this section shall be submitted to the District for
approval no later than Friday, May 6, 2022. Permittee agrees to provide the necessary number of
portable restrooms as specified by the County of Sacramento Environmental Management
Department. Permittee shall provide for stocking and cleaning of each portable restroom on an
hourly basis during the event and pumping of portable restrooms that meets the County of
Sacramento Environmental Management Department requirements and any other laws, rules
and/or regulations.

i Permittee shall ensure that all designated fire access and gates remain clear
and accessible throughout the Event and use of the Property by Permittee.

J- Permittee understands and agrees that all costs, fees, charges and expenses
related to or incurred as a result of the use of the Property by the Permittee, its exhibitors,
concessionaires, invitees and/or officials; and, any and all costs, fees, charges and expenses related
to or incurred for emergency services as a result of the Event which are provided by District, the
County of Sacramento or other public safety agencies; and, all costs, fees, charges and expenses
related to or incurred as a result of the exercise of District’s right and commitment to construct,
maintain and remove temporary facilities shall be borne solely by the Permittee.

k. Permittee shall pay, and hold District and its property free and harmless
from, any and all of the following: (a) charges and fees for the furnishing of utilities (existing
electricity excepted) to the Event during the term of this Agreement; (b) all sales and use taxes
levied on transactions at the Event; (¢) all taxes, assessments and other charges, if any, levied or
imposed by any governmental entity on any personal property placed by Permittee in, on or about
the Property; and (d) all real property taxes, assessments and standby charges, if any, levied or
assessed against the Property by a governmental entity as a result of Permittee's use and occupation
of the Property and/or any taxable possessory interest created by this Agreement. All such fees,
charges, taxes and assessments shall be paid as they become due and payable, but in any event
before they become delinquent.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 91



L Permittee, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain the Property in good,
safe, clean, attractive and sanitary condition and repair, and shall repair all damage resulting from
use of the Property (excepting normal wear and tear of turf areas) by Permittee or Permittee's
employees, agents, contractors, concessionaires, guests or invitees.

m. Permittee acknowledges receipt of a copy of the District’s Park Ordinance
which specifies the rules and regulations governing use of District Property and facilities.
Permittee agrees to comply with the District’s Ordinance concerning the activities permitted to be
undertaken on District Property and the use thereof as specified in the District’s Park Use
Ordinance.

n. Permittee agrees that it shall not use the Property in any manner that will
constitute a waste, nuisance or unreasonable annoyance, provided that it is mutually understood
and agreed that the use for the Event as described in this Agreement and for other uses consistent
with such activity will in no event be deemed by the District to violate this prohibition against
nuisance and/or unreasonable annoyance.

INDEMNIFICATION

7. This Agreement is made upon the express condition that the District is to be free
from any and all liability and claims for damage by reason of any injury to any person or persons,
including Permittee, its agents, employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, invitees and/or officials,
or by reason of any injury to property of any kind whatsoever, and to whomever belonging,
including Permittee, its agents, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees and employees, from
any cause or causes whatsoever, in, upon or in any way connected with the Property or any use
hereunder.

Permittee shall and hereby agrees to defend and indemnify District and save
District, its board of directors, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against all claims,
liability, losses, damages, expenses, causes of action, suits or judgments, together with any and all
costs or expenses connected with the investigation or defense thereof, including legal fees, by
reason of or resulting from: (a) the use, operation, condition, or management of the Property, the
Event and/or any temporary structures constructed on the Property; (b) the performance of, or
failure to perform any obligations of this Agreement by Permittee, or any concessionaire,
exhibitor, official, agent or employee of Permittee; (c) any alleged negligent act or omission of
Permittee, or Permittee’s employees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials, invitees, agents, or
contractors in connection with any acts performed or required to be performed by Permittee
pursuant to this Agreement; and (d) the construction or installation of any temporary structures on
the Property. This indemnification shall not apply to the extent that any claim is adjudicated as
arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of District, its officers, directors, agents or
employees.

It is understood and agreed that the indemnification obligations created by this
Agreement shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 92



INSURANCE

8. Permittee shall carry and maintain during the life of this Agreement such public
liability, property damage, and contractual liability insurance, as well as fire and Worker’s
Compensation insurance as specified below:

a. Public liability, property damage and contractual liability insurance.
Permittee agrees that it shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, furnish public liability
and property damage insurance which includes, but is not limited to, personal injury, property
damage, losses relating to independent contractors, products and equipment, explosion, collapse
and underground hazards in the minimum amount of not less than $1,000,000.00 for personal
injuries as a result of any one occurrence on account of liability and a limit of not less than
$500,000.00 for property damage.

The public liability and property damage insurance furnished by Permittee
shall also name the District as an additional insured and shall directly protect, as well as provide
for the defense of the District, its officers, agents and employees, as well as Permittee, and
Permittee’s subcontractors, suppliers, agents, invitees, concessionaires, exhibitors, officials and
employees, from all suits, actions, damages, losses or claims of every type or description to which
they may be subjected by reason of, or resulting from Permittee’s operations on the Property
pursuant to this Agreement and all insurance policies shall so state. Said insurance shall also
specifically cover the contractual liability of Permittee Said insurance shall also specify that it
acts as primary insurance. Said insurance shall also insure performance by Permittee of the
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.

Permittee further agrees that it will, at all times during the term of this
Agreement, at its own cost and expense, obtain and keep in full force and effect naming both
Permittee and District as insureds thereunder, fire, windstorm and extended coverage insurance in
an amount equal to the actual replacement cost of all of Permittee’s personal property and
equipment utilized by Permittee in utilizing the Property pursuant to this Agreement.

b. Worker’s Compensation Insurance, Permittee shall carry full worker’s
compensation insurance coverage for all persons employed, either directly or through contractors,
in utilizing the Property as contemplated by this Agreement, in accordance with the Worker’s
Compensation Act contained in the Labor Code of the State of California.

By execution of this Agreement, Permittee certifies as follows:

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code
which require every employer to be insured against liability for
Worker’s Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the provisions of that Code. I will comply with
such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of
this contract.

As part of the execution of this Agreement, Permittee agrees to furnish to

the District a certified copy of the insurance policies that it has taken out for public liability,
property damage and worker’s compensation insurance set forth above for the period covered by

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 93



this Agreement, or a certificate of such insurance. All insurance is to be placed with insurers with
a current A.M. best rating A:VII or better unless otherwise accepted in writing by District.

Said certified polices of insurance or said certificates of insurance shall be furnished to the District
prior to commencing the services contemplated by this Agreement. Each such certified policy or
certificate of insurance shall bear an endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction in
coverage of any such policy before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have
received written notification of such a cancellation or reduction.

Should Permittee fail to obtain and keep in force the insurance coverage
hereinabove required, the District shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement
forthwith and without regard to any other provisions of this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT

9. Permittee shall have no right, authority, or power to assign, sell or transfer this
Agreement, or any right or privilege arising under this Agreement. Permittee agrees that it shall
have no right, authority or power to allow or permit any other person or party to have any interest
in or use any portion of the District’s facilities and/or the Property. However, Permittee may allow
concessionaires to enter upon the Property for the performance of functions and services within
the scope of the uses allowed to Permittee under the provisions of this Permit. To avoid
uncontrolled vending of merchandise during the period of this Permit, only those tenants having
an agreement with the District, and concessionaires, exhibitors and salespersons having written
agreements with Permittee, shall be allowed to sell to the public on the Property.

DEFAULT

10.  Theoccurrence of any of the following events, may, at District’s election, constitute
a default by Permittee under the terms of this Agreement:

a. Failure to abide by any, and all laws, rules and regulations of the District,
County of Sacramento, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, and/or any other regulatory
agencies regarding the use and operation of the Property and other District facilities,

b. The issuance of an injunction by any court of competent jurisdiction
restraining the use of the site for any of the purposes for which Permittee or the District is
authorized;

c. The filing by Permittee of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or institution

of proceedings in bankruptcy against Permittee and/or the adjudication of Permittee as being
bankrupt pursuant to such bankruptcy proceedings;

d. The appointment of a receiver of Permittee's assets, which results in a
liquidation of Permittee's business;

e. The general assignment of this Permit by Permittee for the benefit of
creditors;

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -- Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 i Page 94



f. Failure to perform any provision of this Agreement, including the failure to
maintain the insurance required by the terms of this Agreement.

In the event of any such default, the District shall have the following rights and remedies,
in addition to any rights and remedies now or hereafter provided by law. All such remedies are
cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or separately.

Upon default by Permittee, the District can terminate the right of Permittee to possession
of its facilities at any time. Upon termination, Permittee shall immediately surrender and vacate
District facilities occupied by it. The District may immediately reenter and take possession of the
Property. Termination of the Agreement under this paragraph shall not relieve Permittee from its
obligations to indemnify the District as set forth above.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

11.  Permittee shall not place and/or utilize any hazardous substances on the Property
unless authorized to do so by the District. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 25359.7,
Permittee shall notify District in writing within a reasonable time of any material release of
hazardous substances and of any hazardous substances that have come to be located on or beneath
the site.

12. Prior to the expiration of this Permit, Permittee shall at its sole expense remove all
items of personal property, including but not limited to all flammable and hazardous materials and
wastes as defined by state or federal law at the time of expiration of the Permit.

13.  Permittee shall make available for inspection to the District all records relating to
the maintenance, release, mitigation, and cleanup of any hazardous substances on the leased
premises.

14.  Permittee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations relating
to hazardous materials and wastes and shall timely comply with the orders of any governmental
agencies relating thereto.

15.  District, and its authorized employees, officers and agents, and local law
enforcement personnel shall have the right to enter the property at any time to inspect the premises.

CANCELLATION BY PERMITTEE

16.  Permittee may cancel this Permit and terminate all of its obligations at any time
subsequent to the commencement of the term upon the breach of District of, or its failure to
perform, any of the covenants or agreements contained in this Permit and the failure of District to
remedy any breach for a period of five (5) days after receipt of written notice from Permittee of
the existence of such breach. District shall not be considered in breach of this Agreement during
any period of major construction activity on the Property site taking more than fifteen (15) days to
complete, if District can institute temporary measures to lessen the effect of such construction on
the Permittee.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 95



NOTICE
17. Service of Notice.

Any notice to or demand upon Permittee or District required or permitted to be
made under the provisions of this Agreement or any provisions of law, shall be given or made by
registered mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows until changed:

Orangevale Recreation and Park District
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

AEMG, INC

Lisa Montes

6129 Rich Hill Drive
Orangevale, CA 95662

NEGATION OF PARTNERSHIP

18.  Permittee shall not become or be deemed a partner or joint venture with District by
reason of the provisions of this Agreement.

WAIVER

19.  The failure or omission by District to terminate this Agreement for any violation of
its terms, conditions or agreement shall in no way bar, stop or prevent District from terminating
this Agreement therefore, either for such, or for any subsequent violation of any such term,
condition, or covenant. The acceptance of any fees hereunder shall not be or be construed to be a
waiver of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

20. In the event of any litigation between the parties hereto arising out of this
Agreement or in connection with the Property used by Permittee pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover a reasonable sum and as for attorney
fees, which shall be added to and become a part of any judgment therein.

21.  This instrument contains all agreements and covenants made between the parties to
this Agreement and may not be modified orally or in any other manner than by agreement in
writing signed by all the parties to this Agreement or their respective successors or assigns. Any
such amendment or modification shall be attached to this Agreement.

22.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. This
Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter. If
any provision in this Agreement is held by any court to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force and effect.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 96



23.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind any, and all successors and
assigns of the parties.

24.  Both parties represent, covenant and warrant that they have full authority to enter
into, and execute, this Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Orangevale Recreation and Park District has caused this Agreement
to be executed on its behalf by the chairperson and clerk of its board of directors, and the Permittee
has caused this Agreement to be executed on its behalf by its president the day and year first above

written.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND ALL EVENTS MANAGEMENT GROUP
PARK DISTRICT LISA MONTES

By By

Barry Ross, District Administrator Lisa Montes, AEMG, INC President

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 97



MATCH LINE

oo HS RS RUD S 86 0SB o NN

Orangevale Recreation-& Park District

:)ém" Orangevale Recreation
PARKS & Park District

ORANGEVALE 0826 Hazel Avenue
MRk prmicr  Orangevale, CA 95662

() commury asnoen

@ vevasimanx

(@) covenen soccer anea wn: soLAR LS (D) PLAYFLDS WITH LGHTING

() mazannen

(©) PLAYGROUND WATK sHADE STRUCTURE
(®) ricwc smerer

©

@) soccesaLL counrs
(® resmoous

@ sxareeanx

@) Puwes TRACK

{§) vemmaces LawN
@ wowsurome

@ swaozsTRUCTURE

() ranowED FLAPELDS

@) wanoemowc anea

(@) coucassion RTAMD WITH RESTROOMS
OL 1T

@ oumoon miess souwmmT

@) s smemLx A0 Cirvenr

@ v 1 ASPHALT PATIWIRY

@) 1Ew 5 DRCOMPOSED GRANITE PATILY
39 m0aTiG Tes cANoPY

® mewremns

= existing pathways

- Board of Directors Meeting

January-13, 2022

Page 98



State of California — The Natural Resources Agency
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

Development Project Scope/Cost Estimate Form

8RANT PROJECT Name )
rangevale Recreation & Park District Orangevale Community Center Park Roadway/Trails/Pathways

Development project scope (Describe the project in 30 words or less): ]

Install new roadway to connect existing parking lots within our recently expanded park, and
add trails. Project will improve accessibility, safety, and recreation opportunities.

Project Scope Items - O all that apply: J

Install | Renovate | Replace .
new existing | existing Recreation Element |

Pool, aquatic center, splash pad

[ v Trails or walking paths f

Landscaping or irrigation

’ Group picnic, outdoor classrooms, other gathering spaces W[

Play equipment, outdoor fithess equipment

[ L J‘r ) ;w Mwww 1 Sports fields, sports courts, court lighting i mJ
'1 Community center, gym, other indoor facilities

[—; u j ; ‘ “ | Restroom, concession stand - w_— j

v ' Other: Roadway

T N 1 Other: - ) o |

Minor elements which support one or more of the recreation
‘ ' elements checked above: benches, lighting, parking, signage, etc.

PRE-CONSTRUCTION (costs incurred prior to ground-breaking, such as design, $ |
pemits, bid packages, CEQA); up to 25% of total PROJECT cost. 62 000 00 ‘

- e Construction $186,385.00 i
, Total PROJECT cost  $248,385.00 I

Subtract GRANTEE match if not in severely disadvantaged community Less match
(20% of total PROJECT cost, see page 13) -$ 49,677.00

| Total GRANT amount requested  $ 1 98,708.00

The GRANTEE understands that all elements listed on this form must be complete and
open to the public before the final grant payment will be made.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Signature Date

Print Name and Title

19

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13;2022 Page 99



State of California — The Natural Resources Agency
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

Funding Sources Form

GRANTEE: PROJECT Name
Orangevale Recreation & Park District Orangevale Comm. Cntr Park Roadway/Trails/Pathways

PROJECTS funded by the program are not complete until the PROJECT SCOPE is complete,
and the PROJECT is open to the public. PROJECTS will:

 Be entirely funded by the GRANT, or

e Require funds in excess of the GRANT.

If the PROJECT requires funds in excess of the GRANT, the SCOPE of the PROJECT may be
either the sCOPE of the larger project, or a subset of the larger project.

For example, if the PROJECT is $100,000 towards construction of a $500,000 park, the
SCOPE can be the $500,000 park, or a $100,000 element of the park, such as a
playground, that can be complete and open to the public.

[ ] The ProJECT Will be entirely funded by the GRANT, or
The PROJECT requires funds in excess of the GRANT:
The SCOPE is the same as the scope of the larger project, or
|:|The SCOPE is a subset of a larger project, the scope of that larger project is:

Larger project cost: $288,000 Anticipated completion date: by December 2024

List all funds that will be used. Submit revised Funding Sources form should funding
sources be added or modified.

Funding Source Date Committed Amount
Per Capita/State of California July 1, 2018 $ 198,708
Orangevale Rec & Park Dist (20% match) December 31, 2021 $ 49,677
ORPD Park Development Fees December 31, 2021 $ 39,615

| represent and warrant that | have full authority to execute this Funding Sources Form
on behalf of the GRANTEE. | declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State
of California, that this status report, and any accompanying documents, for the above-
mentioned GRANT is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Signature Date

Print Name and Title

20
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board-of-Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 -——-Page 100



r N

\.l [, ':
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT

FROM:
SUBIJECT:

STAFF REPORT

DATE: 1-13-22
TO: Board of Directors

Barry Ross, District Administrator

DISCUSS USING SOURCEWELL AS A RESOURCE TO SECURE

CONTRACTORS THROUGH A COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS THAT

MEETS ALL LOCAL AND STATE REQUIREMENTS

BACKGROUND

Superintendent Oropeza and Administrator Ross heard about Sourcewell as a valuable

resource to turn to during the process of securing contractors for various facility repairs. After

communications with Sourcewell representatives, and reviewing their website
(https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/) and Executive Summary (attached), they looked to be a

business that would make that part of our jobs more efficient and thorough, while potentially
saving the District financially.

We are interested in using Sourcewell from start-to-finish with a relatively uncomplicated job,

which is replacing an air conditioning unit on Building #1 of the new property. We have
provided them with the basic job specs, then they completed the scope of work, bid the job,

and met us onsite with the contractor to inspect the job. They then provided us with a quote
and contract. Our next step would be to award the contract. Before taking that step we want

to be sure the Board is comfortable with this process which is new to the District.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board-efDirectors Meeting

January 13, 2022

Page 101



Sourcewell =g

ezlQC EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ezIQC® is a unique Indefinite Delivery, Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) procurement process that helps public facility
and infrastructure owners complete many projects through a single competitive bid process conducted in
accordance with California statutes. Unlike traditional bidding where each project is identified, designed and
then put out to bid separately, ezlQC achieves competitively bid pricing up front and eliminates the need to
separately bid each project. In other words, the contract is awarded based on competitively-bid pricing, so
that projects under the contract can proceed swiftly on an as needed basis.

The Contract

Sourcewell is a government agency that connects public entity buyers with suppliers including general and
trade-specific contractors for the purchasing of construction services. Sourcewell construction contracts,
called ezIQC, are competitively-bid IDIQ contracts awarded to contractors to accomplish the repair, alteration,
modernization, and rehabilitation of infrastructure and buildings. Sourcewell introduced ezIQC in 2008 and the
contracts have been used by public agencies, across various construction sectors, and throughout the country
for nearly $2B in construction volume since inception.

Gordian responded to an RFP for consulting services from Sourcewell and was subsequently awarded a
contract to administer the ezIQC program for Sourcewell members around the country. ezIQC contracts are
backed by the most sophisticated construction cost data in the world, provided by Gordian. ezIQC contracts
also benefit from the significant software and technical services established by Gordian over decades of
developing best practices for IDIQ construction procurement. Some Sourcewell members are California city
and county governments, and Gordian serves those members.

Below is a brief history and summary of the ezlQC program:
e Currently Sourcewell has over 350 ezIQC Contracts across all sectors of construction including general
and trade specific contracts in 16 states.
e As agovernment agency, Sourcewell facilities the entire competitive bid procurement process from
advertisements to award.
e Projects have ranged in size from very small, simple door replacements to very large, complex repair or
alterations.
e Contracts are bid and awarded at a local level using construction data, software and administrative
oversight of Gordian. Contract documents include:
o Project Information, Instructions to Bidders and Execution Documents
o IDIQ Standard Terms and Conditions and Contract General Conditions
o Construction Task Catalog® (CTC) — Local Labor, Material, Equipment
o Technical Specifications and Local Prevailing Wage Rates by California County

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 102



Sourcewell *a

Sourcewell/ezIQC Project Development Services:

ezIQC includes a service delivery web portal for initiating, dispatching and ultimately tracking participating
members satisfaction of ezIQC project service requests. To initiate a project, the participating entity enters a
project request at www.ezigc.com.

As part of the Sourcewell ezIQC program, Gordian’s Account Managers perform services necessary to support
the completion of the ezIQC proposal when requested by Sourcewell members. Each proposal follows the
same simple process:

Project Identification: When a project is identified, Gordian will contact the member and assist with
determining the initial details of the project scope and identifying how to best get project initiated.

Contractor Identification: Gordian will help the member identify the appropriate ezIQC contractor for the
project based on the type of work involved and the location of the project. Gordian will monitor the
performance of the ezIQC contractor.

Joint Scope Meeting: You, the contractor and a Gordian Account Manager will meet at the project site to
discuss the proposed project, the schedule, required permits, inspections and all other aspects of the work.
This meeting allows the contractor to inspect the site and ask questions before submitting the appropriate
prices from the Construction Task Catalog (CTC), helping to eliminate the misunderstandings and mistakes that
lead to most change orders.

Detailed Scope of Work: After the Joint Scope Meeting, a Gordian Account Manager assists the member in
preparing a Detailed Scope of Work that describes the work the contractor will perform. The member sends
this Detailed Scope of Work to the contractor.

Price Proposal: The contractor prepares a Price Proposal by selecting the appropriate tasks from the CTC
based on the owner approved Detailed Scope of Work. Costs are determined through this straightforward
equation:

Task Unit Price x Required Quantities x Contractor’s Competitively-Bid Adjustment Factor
The contractor submits the Price Proposal along with a construction schedule, list of proposed subcontractors
and other required documents.

Price Proposal Review: A Gordian Account Manager reviews the Price Proposal ensuring the contractor
selected the appropriate tasks and quantities. After Gordian’s review the contractor makes any required
changes and submits the Price Proposal to the member for final review and approval.

Purchase Order Issued: Once the member is satisfied with the price, schedule and other required information,
the member may issue a Purchase Order to the contractor to complete the Detailed Scope of Work within the
approved construction schedule for the price submitted. Inspections and submittals follow the member’s
standard process. Certified payroll records, if required, will be submitted with applications for payment.

-Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors-Meeting January 13,2022 Page 103-



Sourcewell *a

Construction: Site inspections and construction management may be performed by your construction
managers, or selected as an additional service provided by Gordian, and will follow your standard process. If
necessary changes arise; the member has the flexibility to change the scope of work with ezIQC via a
supplemental or deductive Job Order. Changes are priced using the preset unit prices in the CTC for your
specific area. There is no need to negotiate change orders, only to verify the correct CTC tasks were chosen
and the Unit of Measure (UOM) used for each task. Contractors are performance based and motivated to
provide a high-quality project, as the opportunity for future work is tied to their current performance.

Joint
Scope
Meeting

Gordian
schedules a
meeting at the
site for those
involved to
discuss project
and design
details.

Detailed
Scope of
Work

Gordian helps
you prepare a
Detailed Scope
of Work that
describes the
work the
contractor will
perform.

A N

1

)

Price
Proposal

The contractor
prepares a Price
Proposal by
selecting the
appropriate tasks
from Gordian’s
Construction Task
Catalog® (CTC).

Review and Maintenance of Contracts
Sourcewell contracts are reviewed annually for their effectiveness. Sourcewell contracts are written for
multiple terms and are subject to annual bi-lateral renewals based on owner reviews. As a result, Sourcewell
provides a simple, structured and well documented procurement contract to create a seamless process for all
its member procurement needs. Sourcewell understands this procurement option must meet or exceed any
client project expectations and provide a value to any members growing construction procurement needs.

ezIQC Benefits to Sourcewell members:
¢ Immediate access to local, competitively-awarded construction contracts

e Expert review of Price Proposals

e Assistance with Detailed Scope of Work development
e Streamlined change order process (if required)

¢ Readily available pre-qualified contractors

e Simple project initiation

Preset and transparent construction pricing
Time savings

Price certainty

Reduced procurement and administrative costs
Price Proposal accuracy

‘Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

Price
Proposal
Review

Gordian
reviews the
Price Proposal
to ensure the
contractor has
selected the
appropriate
tasks and
quantities.

January 13, 2022

Purchase
Order
Issued

Once the Price
Proposal is
approved, you
issue a
purchase
order for the
contractor to
proceed.

~Page 104



Sourcewell 55

e Increased cost control
e High-quality work

Summary

It is important to note Sourcewell ezIQC contracts are procured differently than other national cooperative
offerings. These contracts are bid at a local level in order to comply with the applicable jurisdictional
requirements, and encourage local contractor participation. The Construction Task Catalog prices are based
off local prevailing wage rates as specified by the California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR), and
locally researched material and equipment costs. Contractor awards are made to the lowest responsive,
responsible bidder. Many government agencies in California and throughout the country are using this process
as an alternative to the traditional bid process. This solution is also not designed to replace the traditional bid
process but can be utilized to create an additional efficient option in the procurement of construction services.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 Page 105



—_—

|

H

|

L

|

‘paaooud
0} J032BJ3U0D 3] 10} J3PI0
aseyund e anssi ued noA ‘(1339
'@JURINSUI JO S91BILYIIIDI ‘spuoq
*69) sauawndop pasinbai Jaylo
Aue pasoisdde pue panedal
9ABY pUE 51032BI13U0OqNS
pasodoud ‘a1npayas
uoI12n13suod ‘esodold
9211d 31 YUMm paysiies
juadiad QL 8le noA duUQ

panss| JapJ1Q aseyaind

I

"MDIAR 1eUY INOA

*$10)2B11U02 1BJ0] pasodoid jo

10) pannugns st jesodold 231d
pamaiaal ay] -sebueyd palinbai
Aue ayew 03 J01DEI1UOD
ay3 yse 1)im pue ssiiuenb pue
sysej ajeridosdde syy pa1daes
Sey 1030e.QU0D 3Y3 INSU
0] 1850do.d 3311d DY) M3IADI D

MBIARY [esodold a21id

=

g daas

151} pUe 3)Npayds UoI3dNIIsuod
e yuim buoje jesodoud ad1id aus
s}wqns 1ojdenuod ayl (31D)
e@boje1e) yjse] uoponnsuo)
e woJj sysey a1eldoidde
a1 bunodayes Aq jesodoid
90114 e satedald 1010e13U0D By

|esodoud a1id

J

]

==1%
==
==i¢

[T g

*1010841U0D
a3 01 jesodoud 104 35onbay ay3
yam Buoje uas aq TjIM NI0M
40 adods pajlelaq ayy ‘wioytad
11IM J0128A1U0D BL1 HIOM By
s9LIDSaP 18yl YoM j0 adodg
pajieiaq e atedatd noA disy ap

Yo jo adoos pajielaq

2]0

C

¢ dais

*SUOIINOS dAIRI0gRT0D
*3AI1123443-150D slow
Ul SINS3I US1JO UONREIIUNLILLIOD
uado “juodgdn siy) “sadjeisiw
pue sbuipuelsiapunsiu
21euiwins o1 buidiay
1esodoud 9214 e bunywgns
alojaq suopnsanb jyse pue
91S ay3 12adsuj 01 1039RIIU0D
a1 smorie bunsaw siy L
‘pawnioyiad aq 01 310M 3Y1 JO
sjie3ap 8y} uo salbe 1013e13U00
a3 pue noA djay o1 aus ay3 1
Buizeapy adods Julor e 9NpaLUds
03 NOA 10e1U0D ]IM 9M 'PIAIRIL
S| uolzetioul 308foid 9duQ

Sunoa|y odods juior

aise
| do1s

Board of Directors Mee

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 1-13-22
TO: Board of Directors

7
prg—

OV RKS

ORANGEVALE
R IO SUBJECT: ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR

CALENDAR YEAR 2022

FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECOMMENDATION
The Board is to discuss, elect and finalize the Officers of the Board for calendar year 2022.

BACKGROUND

The current Officers of the Board for calendar year 2021 are:
e Mike Stickney (Chairperson)
e Lisa Montes (Vice Chairperson)
e Erica Swenson (Secretary)

MOTION TO CONSIDER

I move we approve the following Board Members as Officers of the Board for calendar year 2022:
e (Chairperson)
« (Vice Chairperson)
® (Secretary)

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 107



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 1-13-22
TO: Board of Directors

-y

OVrarks
ORANGEVALE
R N SUBJECT: ASSIGN TWO BOARD MEMBERS TO EACH OF THE SEVEN

COMMITTEES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECOMMENDATION
Discuss and assign two board members to each of the seven committees for calendar year 2022.

BACKGROUND

Board committees are up for reassignment each calendar year. At the December 9, 2021
board meeting, it was agreed that each Board Director would remain on one committee that
they currently serve on for the sake of continuity. Each Board Director would then consider
which other committees they would like to serve on. Administrator Ross would email each
Director asking for their preferred committees. This will give us a starting point to help the
process move more efficiently at the January 13 meeting. Each committee would also need to
assign a Committee Chairperson. Attached is a table that shows the committees that the
Directors have served on since 2016.

MOTION TO CONSIDER

| move we approve the proposed assignments of two named board members for each
designated committee, including an assigned Committee Chairperson. These committee
assignments are for calendar year 2022.

Tentative Assignments as Starting Point for Discussion

Committee Chairperson Vice Chairperson
Admin/Finance
Government
Maintenance/Operations
Personnel/Policies
Planning
Recreation
Trails

-Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 13,2022 -—Page-108



Y Bidqunig uoivyS
b I S . - ,,‘“‘ a.vyuwr b SRk
‘s 2oqunig HoIRHG ZEIS UV

BUF D A, .%wi*

S1oqunig uoIRYS ‘ZRIS]A SIUBIA

ZRISJA] STURA ‘SOJUOJA] BST'T
SOJUOA] BSI'T ‘ASUDONIS TN
S1oqunig uoIeyS ‘SOIUOIA BSI']
ZRIOJA] STURIA] “UOSUSIMS BOLIY
UOSUOMS BOLIY ‘AoUons oI
AauyonS NI ‘Siaqunig uoreys

8107

ZRIOJN SIURA ‘SIoqunig uoIeyS
ZRIDIA] STURJA] ‘SOJUOIA] BSI']
Aou[on)S SNIA ‘ZBISN STURIA
SOJUOA] BSI'T ‘SIoqunig uoIeys
SOJUOJA] BST'] “UOSUSMS BOLIF
UOSUIMS BOLIg ‘Aoujons oI
Aouxons I ‘Sioquiug uoIeys

0207

ZRIOJN STURJA ‘SIoqunig uoreys
ZBIJIA] STUBA] “SOIUOIA BST']
SOJUOIN BSI'T ‘Aouwons oI
Sraqunig uoreys ‘SOJUOA BSI']
UOSUIMS BOLIY “ZBIDIA] QIURIA
Kowons SN ‘uosuoms§ eouyg
Kouwyon§ SN ‘Sroqunig uoIeys

L10T

ZRIOJN SIUBIA ‘Siroqunig UoIeys
SOJUOIA] BSI] ‘ZRISIA STUBIA
ZeISIN SR “ASUNOUS NI
S1oqunig uoreyg ‘SOJUOJA BST]
UOSUIMS BOLI ‘SOJUOJA] BSI']
Aouong NI ‘uosuam§ BOLIY
Swqunug voreys ‘Aouong aNIA

10C

Sroqunrg uoreys ‘Aousjons 1IN
Kousjong oI ‘ZRISIA STURIA
ZeIO STUBA ‘ASUNonS TN
SOJUOIA BSI'T ‘Sioqunig UOIeyS
UOSISPUY WIL], “SIIUOIA] BSI']
UOSIOPUY WIL], ‘ZRISIA] SIUBIA

Aouons I ‘Sroqunig uoreys

107

(IreYD 9oRTUIO)) 9} St PajeuSIsap ST PAISI| 10 ISIL)
SJURWUSISSY 32PIWWO))
PLOSI( YIed PUEB UONEBIIINY d[eAddue.I()

S[rel],

JUSWIUIDAOD)

Suruueld
Korjog/[ouuosing
UONBaIONY

suoneradQ/ Juren
(398png) soueurj/ UTWIPY

CEE T (1 ]g)

S[rel],

JUOUIULIDAOD)

Suruuerd
Korjod/[ouuosig
UOT)BIIY

suonerdQ/ ureN
(3o3png) soueuLy/ UTPY

CEET U1 ]g)

e

Page 109

January 13, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



